CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

meBERAER

As at 31 December, 2005 —EFEHF+-_H=+—H

Restated
KB
2005 2004
Note US$’000 US$'000
BaE FEx FET
ASSETS BE
Non-current assets IERBEE
Land use rights T b AR 5 5,583 225
Property, plant and equipment M - BB R 6 216,187 213,849
Intangible assets B EE 7 19,241 6,859
Held-to-maturity investments BFERREBZRE 10 3,361 =
244,372 220,933
Current assets MENEE
Trade receivables FEUE SRR 11 35,829 31,104
Inventories 7] 12 51,993 45,248
Prepayments and other receivables TET FRIE K H A R U IR 6,287 6,792
Tax recoverable Al B R IR 1,272 =
Bank balances and cash RITHEBRIES 13 27,987 33,192
Due from a minority shareholder JE U —1i7 D SRR SR IR 3,600 =
126,968 116,336
Total assets BEERE 371,340 337,269
EQUITY =
Capital and reserves attributable RARIRER A AEAE
to the Company’s equity holders B K
Share capital &N 14 15,228 15,228
Reserves EA
— Proposed final dividend — BN HRR B 15, 24 1,708 6,895
— Others —Hfh 15 216,119 212,398
233,055 234,521
Minority interest VYRR RBERS 3,600 =
Total equity B 236,655 234,521
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Consolidated Balance Sheet (continued)

HEREREX (#)
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As at 31 December, 2005 —ZEZEAF+-A=+—H
Restated
KET
2005 2004
Note US$’000 US$'000
MosE FEx FET
LIABILITIES 8E&
Non-current liabilities ERBAE
Long-term bank borrowings REJSRITER 17 29,706 25,743
Deferred taxation IRETT IR 18 12,026 12,059
Long-term payable to a related party ENEEEATZ
RHEAFIR 33(c) 12,560 =
54,292 37,802
Current liabilities mEBE &
Trade payables A E SRR 16 18,520 10,251
Accruals and other payables FERTE A R H A EREIE 11,578 12,978
Due to related parties JERE B AL FRIA 33(c) 274 193
Short-term bank borrowings REERRITE R
- Secured — B 17 500 9,374
— Unsecured — R 17 41,101 23,523
Current portion of long-term bank RHEASRITIE KA BN AR
borrowings B 17 8,346 8,235
Taxation payable FESHIIE 74 392
80,393 64,946
Total liabilities BfE4Es 134,685 102,748
Total equity and liabilities xRk B EER 371,340 337,269
Net current assets mEEEFRE 46,575 51,390
Total assets less current liabilities BEERMBAE 290,947 272,323
YANG, Kun-Hsiang WANG, Joel J
B FEH
Director & Chief Executive Officer Director
EFEFTHAE 3
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BALANCE SHEET
BEERER

As at 31 December, 2006 —ZFEAF=-A=4+—H

2005 2004
Note US$’000 US$'000
BiaE FEx FET
ASSETS BE
Non-current assets IERBEE
Investment in subsidiaries, at cost HHTE R RIRE (G A) 8 170,390 170,390
Long-term loan to a subsidiary LT HBARzRHER 8 12,000 7,000
Intangible assets B EE 7 11,082 =
193,472 177,390
Current assets MENEE
Due from subsidiaries FEUHT B A BRI 9 43,755 44,139
Prepayments and other receivables TR SRR K H A FE KGR IR 268 318
Bank balances and cash RITHEB RIS 2,653 3,955
46,676 48,412
Total assets BERE 240,148 225,802
Capital and reserves attributable RATIRERB ARG
to the Company’s equity holders BAR K HE
Share capital &N 14 15,228 15,228
Reserves A
— Proposed final dividend —EEARHRE 15, 24 1,708 6,895
— Others —E i 15 195,327 200,078
Total equity T ABER 212,263 222,201
LIABILITIES af
Non-current liabilities ERBAE
Long-termpayable to a related party ENEBEEALTZRAFIE 330 12,560 =
Current liabilities P UN=NE
Accruals and other payables FERTE A R E MR IR 1,925 3,601
Short-term bank borrowings-unsecured 2 H3ER 17 fE 5k — EEIK I 17 13,400 =
15,325 3,601
Total liabilities BE4E 27,885 3,601
Total equity and liabilities =Kk BEEE 240,148 225,802
Net current assets MENEEFE 31,351 44,811
Total assets less current liabilities BEERREAR 224,823 222,201
YANG, Kun-Hsiang WANG, Joel J
B =25
Director & Chief Executive Officer Director
EFFTBAES Ea
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CONSOLIDATED PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT

= A LS N2
I N =! E\J/]ﬁ%

For the year ended 31 December, 2005

RE-—FERF+=A=+—ALFR

2005 2004
Note US$’000 US$'000
FaE FEx FET
Turnover L 19 257,904 224,976
Cost of sales SHE AR 20 (213,460) (160,204)
Gross profit EF 44,444 64,772
Other gains-net Heb e F58 19 3,212 825
Selling and distribution expenses SHE R SHRX 20 (15,555) (16,575)
Administrative expenses TR 20 (17,584) (17,223)
Operating profit 4 Z | 14,517 31,799
Finance costs BB 21 (4,277) (1,912)
Profit before taxation B AT 227 10,240 29,887
Taxation Hi1a 22 (2,293) (5,553)
Profit for the year and attributable NEERF RARDT]
to equity holders of the Company iR B AR EF 7,947 24,334
Dividends f% 8. 24 4,768 14,600
Earnings per share for profit attributable RERAR FIRRIE
to the equity holders of the BEAEREF
Company during the year KRR A
(expressed in US cents per share) (AFRREAMLFD
Basic earnings per share FRREARZA 25 0.52 1.61
Diluted earnings per share BRREERF 25 0.52 1.58
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

GARKBDE

For the year ended 31 December, 2006 B2 —ELEAF+ A =+—HIEF/

i

Attributable to equity holders of the Company

FRRRERE AEN
Minority
Share Share Exchange Merger Retained Interest
capital premium reserve reserve earnings JEKRR Total
BRA  ROEE ERRE SO6REE RKREEF & et
US$'000  US$'000 US$O000 US$000 US$000 US$000  USH000
= = T FEr Fx=r Fx=r =
At 1 January 2004 —EENFE-H—H 15,115 46,314 3,621 79,994 80,079 - 225123
Profit for the year NEEAF - - - - 24,334 - 24,334
Dividends paid BERE - - - - (16,100) - (16,100)
Issue of ordinary shares TR
(note 14) (HMzE14) 113 1,044 = = - - 1,157
Exchange translation BE 5 =
differences = = 7 = = = 7
At 31 December 2004 and  —ZT TN
at 1 January 2005 +-A=t+—8k
RZTTRFE—HA—H 15,228 47,358 3,628 79,994 88,313 - 234,521
Profit for the year AREFEF = = = = 7,947 = 7,947
Dividends paid ERRE - - - - (9,955) - (9,955)
Contribution from a PHRRLE
minority shareholder - - - - - 3,600 3,600
Exchange translation X
differences = = 542 = — — 542
At 31 December 2005 —EEEE
+=ZA=+—H 15,228 47,358 4,170 79,994 86,305 3,600 236,655

61

12

[5:

o > E at (=B

M G00¢C

S
590



Vedan International (Holdings) Limited Annual Report 2005 @ @

CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT

HERSMNER

For the year ended 31 December, 2005 #Z —EFTAF+_A=+—HILFE

2005 2004
Note US$’000 US$'000
BiE FER FET
Cash flows from operating activities REXBRENE
Cash generated from operations EBEENRE 29(a) 30,302 50,849
Interest paid EAFLE (3,806) (1,912)
Income taxes paid B FTERE (3,917) (6,724)
Net cash generated from operating activities EEBEENRSRAFRE 22,579 42,213
Cash flows from investing activities REEDELENE S
Purchase of property, plant and equipment WM - BB R (20,978) (34,723)
Acquisition of Monosodium Glutamate Wi LSRR RBRAR
(“MSG”) business from Shanghai ((EF%RARA]) &
Vedan Foods Company Limited IRIEETS
(“Shanghai Vedan Foods”) 33(a)(ii) - (6,259)
Acquisition of land use rights from WiE LR R M
Shanghai Vedan Foods T AR 33(a)(ii) (5,377) -
Purchase of held-to-maturity investments BARARIBZEE (3,170) -
Acquisition of a subsidiary Wi —RAP B A A 32 (1,412) -
Interest received EYHE 303 359
Proceeds from disposal of property, HEME - BB K&
plant and equipment 1S 2R 21 -
Net cash used in investing activities BETETAR % (30,613) (40,623)
Cash flows from financing activities MEBHEENRERE 29(b)
Issue of ordinary shares TR - 1,157
Dividends paid BERKRE (9,955) (16,100)
Increase in short-term bank borrowings, EHRESR R R
net of repayments fEFgm 8,705 18,259
New long-term bank loans raised MERBIRTER 12,308 6,000
Repayment of long-term bank borrowings EBERARITER (8,235) (12,168)
Net cash generated from/(used in) BEEEME,/ (FTR)
financing activities REFEE 2,823 (3,852)
Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents Re kA eEEBYRLFE (5,211) (2,262)
Effect of foreign exchange rate changes ERETM e 6 7
Cash and cash equivalents at 1 January —R—HANRERASEED 33,192 35,447
Cash and cash equivalents at 31 December T-A=1+—HBHRENREEEY 27,987 33,192
Analysis of balance of cash and Re RBREEEMMERINT -
cash equivalents:
Bank balances and cash RITHREB RS 27,987 33,192
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

ire BRI

As at 31 December, 2006 —ZEZEAF+=-A=+—H

1. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The principal accounting policies applied in the preparation of these
consolidated financial statements are set out below. These policies
have been consistently applied to all the years presented, unless
otherwise stated.

(a) Basis of preparation
The consolidated financial statements of Vedan International
(Holdings) Limited have been prepared in accordance with Hong
Kong Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRS”). The consolidated
financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost
convention.

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with HKFRS
requires the use of certain critical accounting estimates. It also
requires management to exercise its judgement in the process of
applying the Company’s accounting policies. The areas involving
a higher degree of judgement or complexity, or areas where
assumptions and estimates are significant to the consolidated
financial statements, are disclosed in Note 3.

In 2005, the Group adopted the new/revised standards of HKFRS
below, which are relevant to its operations. The comparatives have
been amended as required, in accordance with the relevant
requirements.

The adoptation of new/revised HKFRS

HKAS 1 Presentation of Financial Statements

HKAS 2 Inventories

HKAS 7 Cash Flow Statement

HKAS 8 Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting
Estimates and Errors

HKAS 10 Events after the Balance Sheet Date

HKAS 16 Property, Plant and Equipment

HKAS 17 Leases

HKAS 21 The Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates

HKAS 23 Borrowing Costs
HKAS 24 Related Party Disclosures
HKAS 27 Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements

1.

EETHE
REU EREMBMRRA 2 TR SRS
SIEnT - BR=AFIBRSN - L EBRE ERUER
RITE2WFE

(a) wWEREE
RAHEIRR (F2A%) BR A RS M TSHRER
TRIBR BN BMEEA MRS - &RE5
TR TORIR R 2 (AN (] T AR o

BT EBTRMBREENNMITHRERT
BEMETEENGHE  TREFE
ERBERAAQRINETBRBETE
HHIET - TR A MRS RS E A
FEFEIZE N - ABEERR MM
E SRS AP EES IR EE -

R-ZFTRF  NEEDRA THIEEL
LB RIET BB RS L
Al - LEBBFCARBEAERAE T IAERT

RNETR]/ BRI BB B RS R

BRGEAEIR  MBERERZ27
FEETEAER FE
ﬁf JEUMEE Rengk

El

£
8% |ATHUR - |REth
Az B REER

EERIEAIEI0% BREARER
EERIEAEI6R WE  BERR
EARERIE TS BE

BERIEAER SMEEELB L

ggg
EEEERIFE235E ERMAR
BEGHERE245% BRI IRE
BARGERE27R 6 MBI IMBR
=
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

HaBHREN T (F)

As at 31 December, 2005

e

FFERAFT_HA=+—H

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

(@) Basis of preparation (continued)

64

HKAS 32 Financial Instruments: Disclosures and Presentation

HKAS 33 Earnings per share

HKAS 36 Impairment of Assets

HKAS 38 Intangible Assets

HKAS 39 Financial Instruments: Recognition and
Measurement

HKFRS 2 Share-based Payments

HKFRS 3 Business combinations

The adoption of new/revised HKFRSs 1, 2, 7, 8, 10, 16, 21, 23,
24, 27 and 33 did not result in substantial changes to the Group’s
accounting policies. In summary:

— HKAS 1 has affected the presentation of the consolidated
financial statements.

- HKASs 2, 7, 8, 10, 16, 23, 27 and 33 had no material effect
on the Group’s policies.

— HKAS 21 had no material effect on the Group’s policy. The
functional currency of each of the consolidated entities has
been re-evaluated based on the guidance to the revised
standard.

—  HKAS 24 has affected the identification of related parties and
some other related-party disclosures.

The adoption of revised HKAS 17 has resulted in a change in the
accounting policy relating to the reclassification of leasehold land
from property, plant and equipment to operating leases. The up-
front prepayments made for the leasehold land are expensed in
the income statement on a straight-line basis over the period of
the lease or when there is impairment, the impairment is expensed
in the income statement. In prior years, the leasehold land was
accounted for at cost less accumulated depreciation and
accumulated impairment.

e

EFEEEE (8)
(a) mBEZE (&)
BB S ERE32 SRIA : HER
275

BB SFTERIFEI3 FRET)
ARG EAEI6T BERIE
ARG EAE8 BFEE
EHHGFHERIER95 @I A : AR
T2
BRMBRMELER ARG IzEH
F25%
BBV R ELR
B35

BRG]/ S R] B A 5 s 2 R 58
1,2,7,8,10,16,21,23,24,27 33578 H
HAKE 2 SETBURBRERSE - RiR
SRU0R

XA 6

— BEgHE
RZZ25 -
— BEYTTERIE2,7,8,10,16,23,27 K&
SBRME AL BRI |MEALE -
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LREARE © FERA BRI
S RS T AR 2 53| F AR
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— DR OERFE24M ERE S 2
B R 280 Bt i@ 2 55 o

RERT RS ERIE17HREZRA
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
ina s HmE N ()

As at 31 December, 2005 —ZEZER4# 1+ —H=1—H

1. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

(a) Basis of preparation (continued)

The adoption of HKAS 32 and 39 has resulted in the following
changes:

— Trade and other receivables are recognised initially at fair value
and subsequently measured at amortised cost using the
effective interest method, less provision for impairment. In prior
years, they are carried at cost less provision for doubtful debts.
A provision for impairment of trade and other receivables is
established when there is objective evidence that the Group
will not be able to collect all amounts due according to the
original terms of receivables. The amount of the provision is
the difference between the asset’s carrying amount and the
present value of estimated future cash flows, discounted at
the effective interest rate. The amount of the provision is
recognised in the income statement.

— Borrowings are recognised initially at fair value, net of
transaction costs incurred. Transaction costs are incremental
costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition, issue or
disposal of a financial asset or financial liability, including fees
and commissions paid to agents, advisers, brokers and
dealers, levies by regulatory agencies and securities
exchanges, and transfer taxes and duties. Borrowings are
subsequently stated at amortised cost; any difference between
the proceeds (net of transaction costs) and the redemption
value is recognised in the income statement over the period
of the borrowings using the effective interest method.
Borrowings were previously carried at cost.

The adoption of HKFRS 2 has resulted in a change in the
accounting policy for share-based payments. Until 31 December
2004, the provision of share options to employees did not result in
an expense in the income statement. Effective on 1 January 2005,
the Group expenses the cost of share options in the income
statement. As a transitional provision, the cost of share options
granted after 7 November 2002 and had vested before 1 January
2005 was not expensed retrospectively in the income statement
of the respective periods.

FEEHBE (8)

RBLEE (])
MBS SR EI2 K395 EH N T

— B REMEUWIRBSIIZ AT ERHE
R BERAE R ERR A SRR SHAK
KA BEL MR ERE - RBEF
B RERIATHRK SRR AR R T
ik - EEEBERER - AREAREE
R PR AR TR 2 [F R AR UL (= i 3K
- AR S REMEKIRAELR
EfR - BB AEEREERM
AERERBAEZER - WERNEX
FIREZ 2 - BEENIRERTE

<7
7N

— EESTEATERER  THREE
HEZRGEA - RHRA AR
B BT EeREESERARE
BB - BN THRIE -
B RehkXFmcERk AR -
EERBNMNESRZIMZKE - AR
ERDUAMBIUL B ERE1R AB AR
ARFIRR - FT{S IR (RHIRRZZ S AAS)
HEEEEFNEAER - ERER
MEEREEHAERER DR -
RBEFE - EETIRRATIER

KRB BV REEAFRERB AN
Bz 2 @t BEREMEBE - 1
—ETNFE+_A=+—HZA ' [E8
et MERERR EHFIA
B -B-_ZFThF—HA—BE FAKEH
BARBRE 2 AR R R P IAR SRR -
REBEEEEGE REEZ_F+— A+
BZRREMR —ETRhE—H— A5
BB Z A - T EREREEER
SRTEWSFZIAR -
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

HaBHREN T (F)

As at 31 December, 2005

e

FFERAFT_HA=+—H

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

(@) Basis of preparation (continued)

66

The adoption of HKFRS 3, HKAS 36 and HKAS 38 results in a
change in the accounting policy for goodwill. Until 31 December
2004, goodwill was:

— Amortised on a straight-line basis over the economic useful
life; and

— Assessed for an indication of impairment at each balance
sheet date.

In accordance with the provisions of HKFRS 3:

— The Group ceased amortisation of goodwill from 1 January
2005;

—  Accumulated amortisation as at 31 December 2004 has been
eliminated with a corresponding decrease in the cost of
goodwill; and

— From the year ended 31 December 2005 and onwards,
goodwill is tested annually for impairment, as well as when

there is indication of impairment.

The Group has reassessed the useful lives of its intangible assets
in accordance with the provisions of HKAS 38. No adjustment
has resulted from this reassessment.

All changes in the accounting policies have been made in
accordance with the transitional provisions in the respective
standards, where applicable. All standards adopted by the Group
require retrospective application other than:

- HKFRS 2-only retrospective application for all equity
instruments granted after 7 November 2002 and not vested
at 1 January 2005; and

— HKFRS 3-prospectively after the adoption date.

e

(a)

BEBR (8

IR ()

RN B Rs ERIE38 - BbR s
A E365 N EISHEREWEE
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

KRBT (&)

As at 31 December, 2005 —ZEZEhaF+=-H=1+—H

1. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

-

FEFETBR (F)
(a) mHEE (#)
RNRIERT ST RRIS7H 2 EREF 0

(a) Basis of preparation (continued)

The adoption of revised HKAS 17 resulted in:

T

As at As at

31 December 1 January

2005 2004

#2005 20044F

12H31H 1H18

US$’000 US$’'000

FEx FEx
Decrease in property, plant and equipment  #1% - BE k& & 2R (5,583) (225)
Increase in land use rights - Hb {5 R 4 2 3 N 5,583 225

The adoption of revised HKFRS 3 and HKAS 38 resulted in:

R BB RELAEIRLE

BERHERIE38E 2 EREHNNT

As at

31 December
2005
7A2005%F
12A31H
US$’000
FER

Increase in intangible assets
Increase in retained earnings

BV EEZIEM
REBH 23800

430
430

For the
year ended
31 December

2005

HZE2005F

12B31BLFE

Us$’000

FEx
Decrease in administrative expenses TR 2R (430)
Increase in earnings per share (US cents) &A% ZF| GEAl) 2140 0.03

Increase in diluted earnings EREEERR (GEL) 2 38N

per share (US cents) 0.03
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
AREMBHREN T (B)

As at 31 December, 2005

e

FERF+-A=+—H

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

(@) Basis of preparation (continued)

(b)

68

No early adoption of the following new Standards or Interpretations
that have been issued but are not yet effective. The adoption of
such Standards or Interpretations will not result in substantial
changes to the Group’s accounting policies.

HKAS 19 (Amendment) Actuarial Gains and Losses, Group

Plans and Disclosures

HKFRS 6 Exploration for and Evaluation of
Mineral Resources

HKFRS-Int 3 Emission Rights

HKFRS-Int 4 Determining whether an Arrangement
contains A Lease

HKFRS-Int 5 Rights to Interests Arising from

Decommissioning, Restoration
and Environmental Rehabilitation
Funds

Consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include the financial
statements of the Company and all its subsidiaries made up to 31
December.

Subsidiaries are all entities over which the Group has the power to
govern the financial and operating policies generally accompanying
a shareholding of more than one half of the voting rights. The
existence and effect of potential voting rights that are currently
exercisable or convertible are considered when assessing whether
the Group controls another entity.

Subsidiaries are fully consolidated from the date on which control
is transferred to the Group. They are de-consolidated from the
date that control ceases.

e
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

KRBT (&)

As at 31 December, 2005

1.

—eERFE+=A=1—H

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

(b) Consolidation (continued)

(c)

The purchase method of accounting is used to account for the
acquisition of subsidiaries by the Group. The cost of an acquisition
is measured as the fair value of the assets given, equity instruments
issued and liabilities incurred or assumed at the date of exchange,
plus costs directly attributable to the acquisition. Identifiable assets
acquired and liabilities and contingent liabilities assumed in a
business combination are measured initially at their fair values at
the acquisition date, irrespective of the extent of any minority
interest. The excess of the cost of acquisition over the fair value of
the Group’s share of the identifiable net assets acquired is recorded
as goodwill. If the cost of acquisition is less than the fair value of
the net assets of the subsidiary acquired, the difference is
recognised directly in the income statement.

Inter-company transactions, balances and unrealised gains on
transactions between group companies are eliminated. Unrealised
losses are also eliminated unless the transaction provides evidence
of an impairment of the asset transferred. Accounting policies of
subsidiaries have been changed where necessary to ensure
consistency with the policies adopted by the Group.

In the Company’s balance sheet the investments in subsidiaries
are stated at cost less provision for impairment losses. The results
of subsidiaries are accounted for by the Company on the basis of
dividends received and receivable.

Segment reporting

A business segment is a group of assets and operations engaged
in providing products or services that are subject to risks and returns
that are different from those of other business segments. A
geographical segment is engaged in providing products or services
within a particular economic environment that are subject to risks
and returns that are different from those of segments operating in
other economic environments.

1.

TEE

aF B (48)

(b) &#FE @)

(c)
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PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

(d) Foreign currencies translation

70

()

(i)

(i)

Functional and presentation currency

ltems included in the financial statements of each of the
Group’s entities are measured using the currency of the
primary economic environment in which the entity operates
(‘the functional currency”).

The consolidated financial statements are presented in US
dollars, which is the Group’s presentation currency. All entities
within the Group adopt US dollars as the functional currency
except for the entities in the People’s Republic of China (the
“PRC”) which adopt Renminbi as the functional currency since
it is the currency of the primary economic environment in which
the PRC entities operate.

Transactions and balances

Foreign currency transactions are translated into the functional
currency using the exchange rates prevailing at the dates of
the transactions. Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting
from the settlement of such transactions and from the
translation at year-end exchange rates of monetary assets
and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are recognised
in the income statement.

Group companies

The results and financial position of all the Group entities (none
of which has the currency of a hyperinflationary economy)
that have a functional currency different from the presentation
currency are translated into the presentation currency as
follows:

— assets and liabilities for each balance sheet presented
are translated at the closing rate at the date of that
balance sheet;

— income and expenses for each income statement are
translated at average exchange rates (unless this average
is not a reasonable approximation of the cumulative effect
of the rates prevailing on the transaction dates, in which
case income and expenses are translated at the dates
of the transactions); and
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
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1.

—eERFE+=A=1—H

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

(d) Foreign currencies translation (continued)

(i) - Group companies (continued)

— all resulting exchange differences are recognised as a
separate component of equity.

On consolidation, exchange differences arising from the
translation of the net investment in foreign operations, and of
borrowings and other currency instruments designated as
hedges of such investments, are taken to shareholders’ equity.
When a foreign operation is sold, exchange differences that
were recorded in equity are recognised in the income
statement as part of the gain or loss on sale.

Goodwill and fair value adjustments arising on the acquisition
of a foreign entity are treated as assets and liabilities of the
foreign entity and translated at the closing rate.

(e) Intangible assets

()

Gooawill on acquisition

Goodwill represents the excess of the cost of an acquisition
over the fair value of the Group’s share of the net assets of
the acquired subsidiary or business at the date of acquisition.
Goodwill on acquisition is included in intangible assets.
Separately recognised goodwill is tested annually for
impairment and carried at cost less accumulated impairment
losses. Impairment losses on goodwill are not reversed. Gains
and losses on the disposal of an entity include the carrying
amount of goodwill relating to the entity sold.

Goodwillis allocated to cash-generating units for the purpose
of impairment testing. The allocation is made to those cash-
generating units or groups of cash-generating units that are
expected to benefit from the business combination in which
the goodwill arose. The Group allocates goodwill to each
business segment in each country in which it operates.

1.

FEEBUR (8)
(d) INEEIRE (&)
(i) HEEH 2 a] (&)

— FMAERERSEARERL —
238

EREUGAIRA R - TEBINEBR
BFRINTESEE AU FREZH
HMTAZEERAMEY TAMmMES
ZERER - 95 ABCRIEZRRA °
BHERIEBE - WHFENERK
RIERRAER AL ERESEIEZ

—85 -

R EIREImELZBER AT
EERE  ORERZEIRRZE
ERBERIE - WALE B 2 EXT

H o
=

(e) BILEE

()

WiEmE

BB TR 2 AR R BB
WENRBARSEBERUEERZE
EFEZATEEZ L2 EE - Wi
BEERERENEEA - DFRERZ
BEDESFETRERNR - WERA
WMRFDREREMII - BE 2 RE
BRSO TERE - HERBZAER
REDHERRAB I BB CEE -

AETTRIERIS - BB ECEMREX
REB - BHERE IO KBNS
REARE 2 EEEHFHN X B 2 MR
R B SRIER & BARF - &
SEEAESIEEEBAERK 2
EEERBHEF

71

12

[5:

o > E at (=B

M G00¢C

S
590



Vedan International (Holdings) Limited Annual Report 2005 @

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
AREMBHREN T (B)

As at 31 December, 2005

e

FFERAFT_HA=+—H

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

(e) Intangible assets (continued)

(i) Trademarks
Trademarks are shown at historical cost. Trademarks have a
definite useful life and are carried at cost less accumulated
amortisation. Amortisation is calculated using the straight-
line method to allocate the cost of trademarks over their
estimated useful lives of 10 years.

(i) Research and development costs

Research costs are expensed as incurred. Costs incurred on
development projects relating to the design and testing of
new or improved products are recognised as an intangible
asset where the technical feasibility and intention of completing
the product under development has been demonstrated and
the resources are available to do so, costs are identifiable
and there is an ability to sell or use the asset that will generate
probable future economic benefits. Such development costs
are recognised as an asset and amortised on a straight-line
basis over a period of not more than five years to reflect the
pattern in which the related economic benefits are recognised.
Development costs that do not meet the above criteria are
expensed as incurred. Development costs previously
recognised as an expense are not recognised as an asset in
a subsequent period.

(f) Property, plant and equipment

72

Property, plant and equipment, except for construction-in-progress,
are stated at historical cost less accumulated depreciation and
accumulated impairment losses. Historical cost includes
expenditure that is directly attributable to the acquisition of the
items.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying amount or
recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate, only when it is
probable that future economic benefits associated with the item
will flow to the Group and the cost of the item can be measured
reliably. All other repairs and maintenance are expensed in the
income statement during the financial period in which they are
incurred.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
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As at 31 December, 2005 —ZEZEhaF+=-H=1+—H
1. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

(f) Property, plant and equipment (continued)

Depreciation of property, plant and equipment is calculated using
the straight-line method to write off the cost less accumulated
impairment loss of each asset over its estimated useful life, as

follows:
Properties 2%-5%
Plant and machinery 5%-10%

Leasehold improvements, 12.5%-20%
office equipment,
furniture and fixtures

Motor vehicles 12.5%-20%

The assets’ residual values and useful lives are reviewed, and

adjusted if appropriate, at each balance sheet date.

An asset’s carrying amount is written down immediately to its
recoverable amount if the asset’s carrying amount is greater than
its estimated recoverable amount.

Gains and losses on disposals are determined by comparing
proceeds with carrying amount and are included in the consolidated
income statement.
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FFERAFT_HA=+—H

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

(g) Construction-in-progress

(h)

(i)

4

Construction-in-progress, comprising capital expenditure on
buildings and plant where the construction work has not been
completed, is carried at cost less accumulated impairment losses.
No depreciation is provided for construction-in-progress until they
are completed and ready for their intended use. When the assets
concerned are brought into use, the costs are transferred to
property, plant and equipment and depreciated in accordance with
the policy as stated in note 1(f) above.

Impairment of non-financial assets

Assets that have an indefinite useful life are not subject to
amortisation, which are at least tested annually for impairment and
are reviewed for impairment whenever events or changes in
circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may not be
recoverable. Assets that are subject to amortisation are reviewed
for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances
indicate that the carrying amount may not be recoverable. An
impairment loss is recognised for the amount by which the asset’s
carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable
amount is the higher of an asset’s fair value less costs to sell and
value in use. For the purposes of assessing impairment, assets
are grouped at the lowest levels for which there are separately
identifiable cash flows (cash-generating units). Non-financial assets
other than goodwill that suffered an impairment are reviewed for
possible reversal of the impairment at each reporting date.

Financial assets

The Group classifies its financial assets in the following categories:
loans and receivables and held-to-maturity investments. The
classification depends on the purpose for which the financial assets
were acquired. Management determines the classification of its
financial assets at initial recognition and re-evaluates this
designation at every reporting date.
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1.

—eERFE+=A=1—H

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

(i)

Financial assets (continued)

()

(i)

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with
fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted in an active
market. They are included in current assets, except for
maturities greater than 12 months after the balance sheet
date. These are classified as non-current assets. Loans and
receivables are classified as trade and other receivables in
the balance sheet.

Held-to-maturity investments

Held-to-maturity investments are non-derivative financial
assets with fixed or determinable payments and fixed
maturities that the Group’s management has the positive
intention and ability to hold to maturity. If the Group were to
sell other than an insignificant amount of held-to-maturity
financial assets, the whole category would be tainted and
reclassified as available-for-sale. Held to maturity financial
assets are included in non-current assets, except for those
with maturities less than 12 months from the balance sheet
date, which are classified as current assets.

Loans and receivables and held-to-maturity investments are
carried at amortised cost using the effective interest method.
The Group assesses at each balance sheet date whether there
is objective evidence that a financial asset or a group of
financial assets is impaired.
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PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

@

(k)

U

76

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable value.
Cost is determined using the weighted average method. The cost
of finished goods and work in progress comprises raw materials,
direct labour, other direct costs and related production overheads
(based on normal operating capacity). It excludes borrowing costs.
Net realisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary
course of business, less applicable variable selling expenses.

Spare parts and consumables are included within inventories and
stated at cost, using the weighted average method. Provision is
made for obsolescence where appropriate.

Trade and other receivable

Trade and other receivables are recognised initially at fair value
and subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective
interest method, less provision for impairment. A provision for
impairment of trade and other receivables is established when there
is objective evidence that the Group will not be able to collect all
amounts due according to the original terms of receivables.
Significant financial difficulties of the debtor, probability that the
debtor will enter bankruptcy or financial reorganisation, and default
or delinquency in payments are considered indicators that the trade
receivable is impaired. The amount of the provision is the difference
between the asset’s carrying amount and the present value of
estimated future cash flows, discounted at the effective interest
rate. The amount of the provision is recognised in the income
statement.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents includes cash in hand, deposits held
at call with banks, other short-term highly liquid investments with
original maturities of three months or less, and bank overdrafts.
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PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

(m) Borrowings

(n)

Borrowings are recognised initially at fair value, net of transaction
costs incurred. Transaction costs are incremental costs that are
directly attributable to the acquisition, issue or disposal of a financial
asset or financial liability, including fees and commissions paid to
agents, advisers, brokers and dealers, levies by regulatory agencies
and securities exchanges, and transfer taxes and duties.
Borrowings are subsequently stated at amortised cost; any
difference between the proceeds (net of transaction costs) and
the redemption value is recognised in the income statement over
the period of the borrowings using the effective interest method.

Borrowings are classified as current liabilities unless the Group
has an unconditional right to defer settlement of the liability for at
least 12 months after the balance sheet date.

Deferred income tax

Deferred income tax is provided in full, using the liability method,
on temporary differences arising between the tax bases of assets
and liabilities and their carrying amounts in the consolidated financial
statements. However, the deferred income tax is not accounted
for if it arises from initial recognition of an asset or liability in a
transaction other than a business combination that at the time of
the transaction affects neither accounting nor taxable profit or loss,
it is not accounted for. Deferred income tax is determined using
tax rates (and laws) that have been enacted or substantially enacted
by the balance sheet date and are expected to apply when the
related deferred income tax asset is realised or the deferred income
tax liability is settled.

Deferred income tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is
probable that future taxable profit will be available against which
the temporary differences can be utilised.

Deferred income tax is provided on temporary differences arising
on investments in subsidiaries, except where the timing of the
reversal of the temporary difference is controlled by the Group
and it is probable that the temporary difference will not reverse in
the foreseeable future.
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PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

(o) Contingent liabilities

(p)

78

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past
events and whose existence will only be confirmed by the
occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future
events not wholly within the control of the Group. It can also be a
present obligation arising from past events that is not recognised
because it is not probable that outflow of economic resources will
be required or the amount of obligation cannot be measured reliably.

A contingent liability is not recognised but is disclosed in the notes
to the consolidated financial statements. When a change in the
probability of an outflow occurs so that outflow is probable, they
will then be recognised as a provision.

Revenue recognition

Revenue comprises the fair value for the sale of goods, net of
value-added tax, returns and discounts and after eliminating sales
within the Group. Revenue is recognised as follows:

(i)  Sale of goods

Sale of goods is recognised when a Group entity has delivered
products to the customer, the customer has accepted the
products and collectibility of the related receivables is
reasonably assured.

(i) Sale of electricity

Sale of electricity is recognised based on units of electricity
sold as recorded by meters during the year.

(iii) - Interest income

Interest income is recognised on a time-proportion basis using
the effective interest method. When a receivable is impaired,
the Group reduces the carrying amount to its recoverable
amount, being the estimated future cash flow discounted at
original effective interest rate of the instrument, and continues
unwinding the discount as interest income. Interest income
on impaired loans is recognised either as cash is collected or
on a cost-recovery basis as conditions warrants.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
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1.

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

(p)

(a)

(r)

Revenue recognition (continued)
(iv) Rental income

Operating lease rental income is recognised on a straight-line
basis.

(v) Dividend income
Dividend income is recognised when the right to receive
payment is established.

Operating leases (as the lessee)

Leases in which a significant portion of the risks and rewards of
ownership are retained by the lessor are classified as operating
leases. Payments made under operating leases (net of any
incentives received from the lessor) are expensed in the income
statement on a straight-line basis over the period of the lease.

Dividend distribution

Dividend distribution to the Company’s shareholders is recognised
as a liability in the Group’s financial statements in the year in which
the dividends are approved by the Company’s shareholders.
Dividend proposed or declared after the balance sheet date are
disclosed as a post balance sheet event and are not recognised
as a liability at the balance sheet date.

2. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

2.1 Financial risk factors

The Group’s activities expose it to a variety of financial risks: foreign
exchange risk, credit risk, liquidity risk and cash flow interest-rate
risk.

(@) Foreign exchange risk

The Group operates internationally and is exposed to foreign
exchange risk arising from various currency exposures,
primarily with respect to Vietham Dong against US dollars
and Renminbi against US dollars. Foreign exchange risk arises
from future commercial transactions, recognised assets and
liabilities and net investments in foreign operations. The Group
has not hedged its foreign exchange rate risk.
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2. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)

2.1 Financial risk factors (continued)
(b) Credit risk

©)

(@

The Group has no significant concentrations of credit risk. It
has policies in place to ensure that sale of goods are made to
customers with an appropriate credit history. The carrying
amount of the trade receivables included in the consolidated
balance sheets represents the Group’s maximum exposure
to credit risk in relation to its financial assets.

Liquidity risk
The Group ensures that it maintains sufficient cash and credit
lines to meet its liquidity requirements.

Cash flow interest-rate risk

As the Group has no significant interest-bearing assets, the
Group’s income and operating cash flows are substantially
independent of changes in market interest rates.

The Group’s interest-rate risk arises from long-term
borrowings. Borrowings issued at variable rates expose the
Group to cash flow interest-rate risk. The Group has not
hedged its cash flow interest-rate risk.

2.2 Fair value estimation
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The nominal value less estimated credit adjustments of trade
receivables and payables are assumed to approximate their fair
values. The fair value of financial liabilities for disclosure purposes
is estimated by discounting the future contractual cash flows at
the current market interest rate that is available to the Group for
similar financial instruments.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
ina s HmE N ()

As at 31 December, 2005 —ZEZEhaF+=-H=1+—H

3. CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDGEMENTS

Estimates and judgements are continually evaluated and are based on
historical experience and other factors, including expectations of future
events that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances.

3.1 Critical accounting estimates and assumptions
The Group makes estimates and assumptions concerning the
future. The resulting accounting estimates will, by definition, seldom
equal the related actual results. The estimates and assumptions
that have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the
carrying amounts of assets or liabilities are discussed below.

(@) Estimated impairment of goodwill
The Group tests annually whether goodwill has suffered any
impairment, in accordance with the accounting policy stated
in Note 1(h). The recoverable amounts of cash-generating
units have been determined based on value-in-use
calculations. These calculations require the use of estimates
(Note 7).

(b) Estimated impairment of property, plant and equipment, land
use rights and intangible assets
Property, plant and equipment, leasehold land and intangible
assets are reviewed for impairment whenever events or
changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount
may not be recoverable. The recoverable amounts of property
plant and equipment and leasehold land have been
determined based on value-in-use calculations. These
calculations and valuations require the use of judgement and
estimates.

(c) Usetul lives of property, plant and equipment and intangible
assets
The useful lives of property, plant and equipment and intangible
assets are assessed by management annually. The
assessment requires the use of judgement and estimates.
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HaBHREN T (F)

As at 31 December, 2005

FERF+-A=+—H

3. CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDGEMENTS

3. EETaI &I RAE (&)

(CONTINUED)

3.1 Critical accounting estimates and assumptions
(continued)

(d) Current income taxes and deferred income tax

The Group is subject to income taxes in the PRC, Vietnam
and Taiwan. Significant judgement is required in determining
the amount of the provision for taxation and the timing of
payment of the related taxations. There are transactions and
calculations for which the ultimate tax determination is
uncertain during the ordinary course of business. Where the
final tax outcome of these matters is different from the amounts
that were initially recorded, such differences will impact the
income tax and deferred tax provisions in the periods in which
such determination are made.

Deferred tax assets relating to certain temporary differences
and tax losses are recognised as management considers it is
probable that future taxable profit will be available against
which the temporary differences or tax losses can be utilised.
Where the expectation is different from the original estimate,
such differences willimpact the recognition of deferred taxation
assets and taxation in the periods in which such estimate is
changed.

SEGMENTAL ANALYSIS

Segment information is presented in respect of the Group’s business

and geographical segments. Business segment information is chosen

as the primary reporting format because this is more relevant to the

Group in making operating and financial decisions.

(@) Business segment
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The Group has been operating in one single business segment,
i.e. the manufacture and sale of fermentation-based food additives
and biochemical products and cassava starch-based industrial
products including modified starch, glucose syrup, MSG, soda
and acid, seasonings and beverages.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

KRBT (&)

As at 31 December, 2005 —ZEZEhaF+=-H=1+—H

4. SEGMENTAL ANALYSIS (CONTINUED)
(b) Geographical segment

In presenting information on the basis of geographical segments,
segment revenue is based on the geographical presence of
customers. Segment assets and capital expenditures are based
on the geographical location of the assets.

()  Segment revenue

4. IO (&)
(b) HEZDH
LAtt[E 3 BR 2 FE RS - 2 B IAR P
FrfEt &l - D EEEMEARFANIA
BEMEMESD -

() 7EBKas

2005 2004
US$’000 US$'000
FEx FET
Vietnam fiofe) 138,842 126,712
The PRC F 38,867 29,490
Japan HZR 52,778 49,288
Taiwan =Y 3,353 2,826
ASEAN countries (other than Vietnam) BB (BN 14,119 9,158
Other regions H b [@ 9,945 7,502
257,904 224,976

(i) Capital expenditures (i) EBEAXFEZ
2005 2004
US$’000 US$'000
FE=x FET
Vietnam fifea) 29,951 33,367
The PRC i 10,269 7,615
40,220 40,982

Capital expenditures are allocated based on where the assets
are located.

Capital expenditures comprise additions to leasehold land and
land use rights, property, plant and equipment and intangible
assets, including additions resulting from acquisitions through
business combinations.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
AREMBHREN T (B)

As at 31 December, 2005 ~ —EERF+—A=1+—H

4. SEGMENTAL ANALYSIS (CONTINUED)

(b) Geographical segment (continued)

4. SERSHT (4R)

(b) HEEZER (&)

(i) Total assets

(i) BEARE

2005 2004

US$’000 US$’000

FER FET

Vietnam iR 298,818 293,430
Hong Kong & 12,461 2,926
Taiwan =y 1,571 1,390
The PRC A 58,425 38,805
Singapore AN 65 718
371,340 337,269

Total assets are allocated based on where the assets are
located.

5. LAND USE RIGHTS

The Group’s interests in land use rights represent prepaid operating
lease payments and their net book values are analysed as follows:

BEMAEDREEEMET AR

X 1 fE I 4

REER i AR s T & RA AR TR
B HREDFESTWT

Restated
45
2005 2004
US$’000 US$'000
FEx FET
Held outside Hong Kong FEBBLINEE
Leases of between 10 and 50 years HOBRTEERTF 5,583 225

In respect of the Group’s land use rights, Mao Tai Foods (Xiamen) Co.
Ltd and Shanghai Vedan Enterprise Co. Ltd, the two subsidiaries
operating in the PRC, have been granted the right to use the land by
the relevant authority for 50 years, which expires in 2042 and 2055,
respectively.
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KRBT (&)

As at 31 December, 2005

—EERF+_A=1—H

6. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

6. M BERRE

Office
equipment
and other
fixed
Construction assets
in Plant and BAR Motor
progress  Properties machinery REREAM vehicles Total
HEIR L/E RE EEEE RE &t
US$'000 US$'000 US$'000 US$'000 US$'000 US$'000
TET TET TET TET TET TET
At 1 January 2004 —ZTME-A—H
Cost B 688 62,965 286,363 27,790 7,057 384,863
Accumulated depreciation 2RENE - (22,049) (129,523) (25,069) (6,222)  (181,863)
Net book amount - restated RS — L& 688 40,916 156,840 2,721 1,835 203,000
Year ended 31 December 2004 BE2-_ZTTMF+-A=1—H
HFE
Opening net book value HERE S5 688 40,916 156,840 2,721 1,835 203,000
Additions NE 5,402 5,105 22,710 533 973 34,723
Disposals HE - (33) (225) [177) (23) (458)
Depreciation charge nEXH - (3,048) (18,800) 971) (597)  (23,416)
Closing net book valug - restated ~ HiREREF58 — L =5 6,090 42,940 160,525 2,106 2,188 213,849
At 31 December 2004 —EENF+-A=+—H
Costs A 6,090 68,083 307,861 27,851 7778 417,613
Accumulated depreciation 2ENE - (25,093)  (147,336) (25,745) (5,590)  (208,764)
Net book amount - restated BREF 5 — L &5 6,090 42,940 160,525 2,106 2,188 213,849
Year ended 31 December 2005 B2-_ZZRF+-A=1-H
HFE
Opening net book value HEmFE 6,090 42,940 160,525 2,106 2,188 213,849
Exchange differences EREZR - 101 254 10 9 374
Acquisition of a subsidiary (Note 32)  Ue&E—FEIHT B2 B (Hi:32) - 288 330 15 1 634
Additions NE 15,355 4,792 162 573 96 20,978
Transfer [ (15,719) 2,935 11,089 1,657 38 -
Reclassification from inventories FEEYE 6,004 - 31 - - 6,035
Disposals HE (101) - (302) 3) (10) (416)
Depreciation charge nEZH - (3,385) (20,484) (836) (562)  (25,267)
Closing net book value HRREFE 11,629 47,671 151,605 3,522 1,760 216,187
At 31 December 2005 “ZTRE+-A=1—H
Cost B 11,629 76,174 318,783 30,054 7,778 444,418
Accumulated depreciation 2ENE - (28,503)  (167,178) (26,532) (6,018)  (228,231)
Net book amount HREFE 11,629 47,671 151,605 3,522 1,760 216,187
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e BEERNE ()

As at 31 December, 2005 ~ —EERF+—A=1+—H

6. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (CONTINUED) 6. MIE -BEREEE)
AREBUAETYE - BEKREEER - AL

SASENEHERARTERDT

Certain property, plant and equipment of the Group are pledged as
security for the Group’s short-term and long-term bank loans as follows:

2005 2004
US$’000 US$'000
FEx FET
Net book value of pledged property, BRI - BEMEEREFE

plant and equipment (note 34) (P 5E34) 50,341 112,418

7. INTANGIBLE ASSETS 7. BREEE
Group Company
pie-4 FAUN
Goodwill Trademark Total Trademark
S [l &t g

Note Us$'000 Us$'000 Us$'000 Us$'000
et TET TET TET T=T

Vedan International (Holdings) Limited Annual Report 2005 @ @

At 1 January 2004 “TENF—-F—H 838 - 838 -
Additions NE 6,259 - 6,259 -
Amortisation for the year FR#E (238) - (238) -
At 31 December 2004 “ETME+-A=1—H 6,859 - 6,859 -
At 1 January 2005 “TTRF—HA—H 6,859 - 6,859 -
Additions HE 32, 33(3)(v) 1,142 12,089 13,231 12,089
Exchange difference ERER 158 - 158 -
Amortisation for the year FREH - (1,007) (1,007) (1,007)
At 31 December 2005 “EERE+A=1—A 8,159 11,082 19,241 11,082
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As at 31 December, 2005 —ZEZEhaF+=-H=1+—H

7. INTANGIBLE ASSETS (CONTINUED) /s

Impairment tests for goodwill

Goodwill is allocated to the Group’s cash-generating units (‘*CGUs”)
identified according to country of operation and business segment.

A segment-level summary of the goodwill allocation is presented below:

EBRAE (8])
AR E R

REBRERLERRMEBER - LA

B2 RENR BN DB
BREBEHN D ROEEREZNT ¢

The PRC Vietnam
HE iR
MSG and
seasonings
packing Starch MSG
%R  production packing
il eeak B BLE HKEER &t
US$'000 US$'000 US$'000 US$'000
= T F=r FT=r
At 31 December 2005 —EERF+-A=1—H 6,287 1,142 730 8,159
At 31 December 2004 —EENF+-A=1+—H 6,129 - 730 6,859

The recoverable amount of a CGU is determined based on value-in-
use calculations. These calculations use cash flow projections based
on financial budgets approved by management covering a five-year
period. Cash flows beyond the five-year period are extrapolated using
the estimated growth rates stated below.

Key assumptions used for value-in-use calculations

Gross margin 14%-30%
Growth rate 3%
Discount rate 10.4%

These assumptions have been used for the analysis of each CGU within
the business segment.

Management determined budgeted gross margin based on past
performance and its expectations for the market development. The
discount rates used are pre-tax and reflect specific risks relating to the
relevant segments.

REGRE 2 B 2 AT B 2 BT IRE R EER
B o ZEAEENEREIE 2 A F M TR
HEAR RS ETRA - BHEFHZRS
MEEBTIIEHERERHES

AUGEERAEEZEER/E

EF 14%-30%
BR=X 3%
P 10.4%

ZEBRRARDTEB D BASHRRRE E

fiL °

ERETREBERENEEM SRR L EH
MEEREENE - AAPFHRETIBATE
I S BRAA A 7 B 2 5 TE R
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

e BEERNE ()

As at 31 December, 2005 ~ —EERF+—A=1+—H
7. INTANGIBLE ASSETS (CONTINUED) 7. BLAE (&)
Impairment tests for goodwill (continued) EERERE @
Management believes that any reasonably possible change in the key BTERERE - AJWESREATRIERNE B RS
assumptions on which the recoverable amounts of goodwill is based HUEEA L EE TS EEERAERAE I
would not cause the carrying amounts to exceed its recoverable [EEFE o
amounts.
8. INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES 8. HMEBATIKRSE
2005 2004
US$’000 US$'000
FEx FET
Unlisted shares, at cost I ETARM (RRRAAS) 170,390 170,390
Long-term loan granted to a subsidiary ¥ —REHB A RHFER 12,000 7,000
182,390 177,390
The loan granted to a subsidiary is unsecured and is repayable within 2 BT —RNBARMNREERAERF - B
years. The loan is interest-free for the period from 1 August 2004 to 31 HAEMTF - RN_ZETNFN\A—HEZZTZEX
December 2006 and interest will be charged at Singapore Interbank FTZA=+—HAREER  MRZ=TZTt
Offer Rate (“SIBOR”) for the period from 1 January 2007 to 31 July F—A—REZT+FLA=FT— EI?’F'J Bt
2007. IR ARITRIZE/R B E -
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KRBT (&)

As at 31 December, 2005 ~ —ZEZEaF+—H=+—H
8. INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (CONTINUED) 8. HMEBASKRE (&)
The following is a list of the subsidiaries at 31 December 2005: T AER=ZERF+_A=+—HHHWEBER
Al
Place/country of
Incorporation/ Principal activities Particulars of
establishment and place of operation issued share capital Interest
Name /B FEERR BRT held
% B8/ EX EEHE BRAFFHE HERER
Directly held:
BEHA -
Winball Investment Limited British Virgin Islands Investment holding in Hong Kong US$100 100%
(‘BVI") EBRBREER Ordinary shares
HBELRS 100% T EBRK
Talent Top Investment Ltd. BVI Investment holding in Hong Kong US$100 100%
REBRLHE EEBIREER Ordinary shares
1005 7T & A%
Inclirectly held:
[iEFA
Burghley Enterprise Pte., Ltd. Singapore Investment holding in Singapore $$106,067,921 100%
F N TR B AR Ordinary shares
106,067,921 %7 I3 T
Tk
Mao Tai Foods (Xiamen) Co., Ltd. PRC Manufacture and sale of MSG, US$20,270,000 100%
EREm(EM) BRAR FE seasonings and beverages in the PRC Registered capital
ERBISUE RIHERS © WA RAR 20,270,000 7T
FEalliE=V:N
Ordino Investments Pte., Ltd. Singapore Investment holding in Singapore 5$34,944,929 100%
E N TERN ISR & AR Ordinary shares
34,944,929 INK T
gl
Orsan Vietnam Co., Ltd. Vietnam Packaging and sale of MSG in Vietnam ~ US$1,838,282 100%
fie3 TR R REERE Legal capital
1,838,282 7T
EEBRA
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AREMBHREN T (B)

As at 31 December, 2005 TERFT_A=1—H
8. INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (CONTINUED) 8. HMBAIK®RSE (&)
Place/country of
Incorporation/ Principal activities Particulars of
establishment and place of operation issued share capital Interest
Name /B FEERR BET held
A% 18/ EX EEM RAFE BEES
Shandong Vedan Snowflake PRC Manufacture and sale of glutamic acid US$12,000,000 70%
Enterprise Co., Ltd. e (“GA”) and MSG in the PRC Registered capital
(“Shangdong Snowflake”) 0 TEHRBAEREE BRI KNG 12,000,000 7T
WREREFXERAT AR
(NLERETEDNO
Shanghai Vedan Enterprise PRC Packaging and sale of MSG and seasonings US$9,800,000 100%
Co. Ltd.? H in the PRC Registered capital
PERFREERARD TR Bl B 5 K SHE TR G K AROR L 9,800,000 7T
Vedan (Vietnam) Enterprise Vietnam Manufacture and sale of fermentation-based US$114,700,000 100%
Corporation Limited ] food additives and biochemical products and Legal capital
oA () R AR AR cassava starch- based industrial products 114,700,000%7T
including MSG, GA, modified starch, EERA
glucose syrup, soda and acid in Vietnam
and for export
EMEHERHERHRMANE £ LERK
AEBRBIXER - OFEKE  Rak
EIRY - SRR - T R HE L A
Veyu Enterprises Co., Ltd. Vietnam Manufacture and sale of cassava starch-based ~ US$2,300,000 100%
R industrial products in Vietnam and for export Legal capital
EBARERHERERN IXEMLHELD 2,300,000%7T
EERA
Xiamen Darong Import & PRC Trading of cassava starch-based industrial US$254,000 100%
Export Trade Co., Ltd." H products in the PRC Registered capital
EFIABELAESERARD EREEEAERD TEEM 254,000 7T
AR
Note: BEE
()  These are Sino-foreign equity or wholly foreign owned joint ventures () WERBREBFEEEIMOFINEGEXDINEG
registered under the laws of the PRC. BB
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As at 31 December, 2005

10.

11.

—EERF+_A=1—H

9. DUE FROM SUBSIDIARIES 9. FEWKBAIRIA
The amounts due from subsidiaries are unsecured, interest-free and FEUH B ARRIEAEERREE - AEEE
have no fixed terms of repayment except for the loan granted to a B T RF+ZA=1+—HEKHN
subsidiary as at 31 December 2005 of US$3,770,000 (2004: B A RIFIES,770,000F L (ZEENF :
US$3,770,000) which bear interest at 0.5% above SIBOR per annum 3,770,00037T) 1 NN $R1 T R 247 B S FII =
and are repayable within one year. POSEMAEGE - WIRHE RE—FR(E
HELD-TO-MATURITY INVESTMENTS 10. REEIHZHE
Included in held-to-maturity investments is a 5-year construction bond A =582 % & B HDong Nai Province
issued by Dong Nai Province People’s Committee of Vietnam on 30 People's Committee of Vietnamid —EZ A 4F
March 2005. The bond earns annual interest of 8% and is redeemable =A=+HREENAFTEREES - BFTFHR
at the end of the 5-year term. EUF B 8[E - Wr] R A FH M ER o
TRADE RECEIVABLES 11. FEY B 5 AR =R
2005 2004
Us$’000 US$'000
FEx FEx
Trade receivables from third parties ERE=FE SRR 34,035 27,053
Less: provision for impairment B ERRRUR B R
of receivables (493) (491)
Trade receivables from third parties-net  [EURE =71 & 5 RFVFHE 33,542 26,562
Trade receivables from related parties ~ fEURAE BEATZ SRR (Fi5E 33(c)
(note 33(c)) 2,287 4,542
35,829 31,104

The credit terms of trade receivables range from cash on delivery to
120 days and the ageing analysis of the trade receivables is as follows:

EWE ZRRHEERREEMEE120K -
MR E ZIRKABRE AT

2005 2004

US$’000 US$’'000

FEx FET

Current BNHA 23,063 16,451
30 - 90 days 30290 11,760 10,935
91 -180 days 91E180K 305 1,447
181 — 365 days 1812365 60 2,271
Over 365 days 365 KA 641 -
35,829 31,104
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HaBHREN T (F)

As at 31 December, 2005

11.

12

13

EEAFI—A=1—H

TRADE RECEIVABLES (CONTINUED) 1. BWE SR (8)
There is no concentration of credit risk with respect to trade receivables, REEMAERFDAERSH - A EREY
as the Group has a large number of customers, internationally dispersed. ZSRFNEETTETF - EEEHEEHRASE
Management believes that no additional credit risk beyond the amounts B2 BN E 5 RN & B iR 2 WARIE K A
provided for collection losses that are inherent in the Group’s trade SN HEE M EEIMEE R
receivables.
The Group has recognised a gain of US$87,000 for the reversal of the AEBREZ_ZTTAF+_A=1+—HItHF
impairment of its trade receivables during the year ended 31 December [ERLEE R I E 5 BR FOR (B RERR87,0003E T
2005 (2004: a loss of US$75,000 for the impairment of its trade @m(ZEENF - ERE SERRERSE
receivables). The amount has been included in administrative expenses 75,000%67T) ° ZHEE BIEABRRATTH
in the income statement. FSZA o
INVENTORIES 12. &
2005 2004
US$’000 US$'000
FEx T
Raw materials JRE 31,104 22,244
Work-in-progress fEEm 4,004 2,222
Finished products RUAK 13,657 13,078
Spare parts and consumables T ROEFE R 3,228 7,704
51,993 45,248
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 13. HeRFLEEY

Bank balances totaling US$25,314,000 as at 31 December 2005 (2004:
US$28,563,000) were placed with banks in the PRC and Vietnam. The
remittance of these funds out of the PRC and Vietnam is subject to the
exchange restrictions imposed by the PRC and Viethamese
governments.
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As at 31 December, 2005 —ZEZEhaF+=-H=1+—H

14 SHARE CAPITAL 14. X
Authorised
Ordinary shares
Par value Number of
HE shares
us$ EEZIER US$’000
Ep BHEE TEx
At 31 December 2004 and —EENF+-_A=+—HRK
at 31 December 2005 —EERF+=ZA=1t—H 0.01  10,000,000,000 100,000
Issued and
fully paid
Ordinary shares
Par value Number of
HE shares
Note Uss$ ERITRAE US$°000
MIsE EY ZiEREE FTEx
At 1 January 2004 —TTNE—HA—H 0.01  1,511,472,000 15,115
Exercise of share options RN FIT{E R
in 2004 (b) 0.01 11,270,000 118
At 31 December 2004 and —ETMFE+=—A=+—8H
at 31 December 2005 KZZZERF+-_A=+—8H 1,522,742,000 15,228
On 13th June 2003, a share option scheme and a pre-IPO share option R-ZZ=FA+=H AARCREZE
plan are approved pursuant to a written resolution of the Company. R E R 8 R B IR AR ERATER
WERTE o
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REMBHREN T (&

As at 31 December, 2005

TERFT_A=1—H

14 SHARE CAPITAL (CONTINUED)

(@)

Under the share option scheme, the board of directors may at its
discretion offer options to any directors, employees, business
partners or their trustees of the Group which entitle them to
subscribe for shares in aggregate not exceeding 10% of the shares
in issue from time to time. These options have duration of ten
years from the date of grant, but shall lapse where the grantee
ceases to be employed by the Company or its subsidiaries. No
share options were granted by the Company under the share option
scheme during the current and previous years.

Under the pre-IPO share option plan (“Pre-IPO Share Option
Scheme”), the board of directors may at its discretion offer options
to any directors or employees of the Group and its subsidiaries
which entitle them to subscribe for shares of the Company. On
18th June 2003, 24,500,000 options and 5,270,000 options were
granted to directors of the Company and employees of the Group,
respectively, under the Pre-IPO Share Option Scheme. These
options are exercisable in accordance with the terms of the Pre-
IPO Share Option Scheme commencing on 13th June 2004 and
up to 12th June 2008.

On 15 September 2004, 11,270,000 share options were exercised
at HK$0.801 each, yielding a proceeds of approximately
US$1,157,000. The related share price at the time of exercise was
HK$1.63. During the current year, no share options were exercised.
Pre-IPO share options outstanding as at 31 December 2005 have
the following terms:

14. BRA& (48)

(@)

RIERESE ERgUBBRAKE
TAEE &8  XEBHABRFHFE
ABHERE - T RSENRBEA LT
FRIB S B B TAD 10%HIAR ) - ZERE
BENARHMEROE B - SH+
F - ERRZARATBZERA QAN
HMB AR R - ARRERF MBE
I AR RS AR At B IR (T RE A -

BIEERARERATERETS ([BXRA
FERAERETE) - EFErBIER
REBREMBARERESSES KD
HBRRE - I T IRERENRE AR B -
—EE=EXA+T=H EESREER
ARERATERES B D BIRAREES
MAEEEERETEH24,500,00010 &%
5,270,0001p BBk 1E - ZEHEREE —F
ENENAT=HE=ZZN\FA+=
H AR AT ARIR B R A RS AR AR AR s T 2
BV IEFRATAE o

R=ZZTZWFNA+AHA © 11,270,000(
BRI LASR%0.801 /8 7oA T{E + UL 2Rk
HIFTS FIE4I1,157,0003 T » R T{ERE
RIFEHRERR(E A1.6378 T - RATEE » I iE
BRETE - HETTRE+ A=+
—H - WARITERERARSRATERE
BIEFT

Exercise Number of

Price options

TEE BREZE

Directors 2% HK$0.80178 7T 18,500,000

No share options were cancelled during the year (2004 nil).
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KRBT (&)

As at 31 December, 2005

—EFFAFFZA=F—H

15. RESERVES 15. f#
(a) Group (a) &~E£EE
(Note)
(&)
Share Exchange Merger Retained
premium reserve reserve earnings Total
BRRE ELREE AOEE KREER &t
US$'000 US$000 US$000  US$000  USS$000
TER  TER  TER FER TER
At 1 January 2004 —ZTNE—F—H 46,314 3,621 79,994 80,079 210,008
Profit for the year REZRBAH - - - 24334 24,334
Dividends paid BERARE - - - (16,100)  (16,100)
Premium on issue of ordinary shares 317 & BALEE(E
(note 14 (b)) (FifE14(0)) 1,044 - - - 1,044
Exchange translation differences P ERR - 7 - - 7
At 31 December 2004 “EENF+-—A=1+—H 47,358 3,628 79,994 88,313 219,293
Representing: Bl
2004 Final dividend BRRNH_ZTNE
proposed REARR S 6,895
Others HAh 81,418
Retained earnings as at —EENF+-A=1+—H
31 December 2004 B R E & 88,313
At 1 January 2005 “TTHFE—R—H 47,358 3,628 79,994 88,313 219,293
Profit for the year RERFEF = = = 7,947 7,947
Dividends paid [RENLES - - - (9,955)  (9,955)
Exchange translation differences bE 5 2= - 542 - - 542
At 31 December 2005 “EEHRF+-A=1+—H 47,358 4,170 79,994 86,305 217,827
Representing: B
2005 Final dividend BEENN_ZZTAF
proposed REIRE 1,708
Others HAth 84,597
Retained earnings as at “EEREE+-A=1—H
31 December 2005 KRB R 86,305

Note:

The merger reserve of the Group represents the difference between the
nominal value of the share capital and share premium of the subsidiaries
acquired pursuant to the group reorganisation completed on 26th December
2002 and the nominal value of the share capital of the Company issued in

exchange there of.

it

AEENAHREEINARER _TT_F+—
A =75 B Fep EAA R AT UE KT 2 RIHIAR AR
EE KB4 B B R R E R M 31T AN E
{ERZEHE -
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

HaBHREN T (F)

As at 31 December, 2005

EEAFI—A=1—H

15. RESERVES (CONTINUED) 15. @ (&)
(b) Company (b) &AF
Exchange Share Retained
reserve premium earnings Total
BE At R 6RE REEF &5t
US$'000 US$'000 US$'000 US$'000
=T FET FET FET
At 1 January 2004 —ZENFE—HA—H = 198,054 14,915 207,969
Profit for the year REFZ R - - 14,050 14,050
Premium on issue of ordinary shares 377 BALHHE
(note 14(b)) (Fii=E14(0)) - 1,044 - 1,044
Dividends paid ERRE - - (16,100) (16,100)
Exchange translation differences BN =R 10 - - 10
At 31 December 2004 —ETNFE+=A=1+—H 10 194,098 12,865 206,973
Representing: B
2004 Final dividend BRI 2T E
proposed KRR S 6,895
Others Hitb 5,970
Retained earnings as at —EENF+_A=+—H
31 December 2004 H)TRER B 12,865
At 1 January 2005 —TTHF—A—H 10 194,098 12,865 206,973
Profit for the year REZRBF - - 35 35
Dividends paid ERRRE = - (9,955) (9,955)
Exchange translation differences b H ZE5E (18) - - (18)
At 31 December 2005 —EERF+-A=+—H 8) 194,098 2,945 197,085
Representing: Bp -
2005 Final dividend BRENN_TTHE
proposed RHRR S 1,708
Others Hit 1,237
Retained earnings as at —EZRE+=-A=1—H
31 December 2005 HREEF 2,945

96

Pursuant to Section 34 of the Cayman Islands Companies Law

(20083 Revision) and the Articles of Association of the Company,

share premium of the Company is available for distribution to

shareholders subject to a solvency test on the Company and the

provision of the Articles of Association of the Company.

BREFSHEARE(CEZ=FEFR)
SESAUERAABEBEIZAE - ARFH
PRiPEE R DK TEER - HEARARIZAEEME
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

KRBT (&)

As at 31 December, 2005 —ZEZEhaF+=-H=1+—H

16. TRADE PAYABLES 16. [EEFFE SRR

eI E ZERREBRER AT T

The ageing analysis of trade payables is as follows:

2005 2004
USs$’000 US$’'000
FEx FEx
Current BPE 18,161 7,979
30-90 days 30E90K 359 2,238
91-180 days 91E180K - =
181-365 days 181£365K - 34
18,520 10,251
17. BANK BORROWINGS 17. SRITER
Group Company
REE AT
2005 2004 2005 2004
US$’000 US$'000 US$’000 US$000
FER FET FERr =T
Long-term bank borrowings REBITER
— secured (note 34) —BHEA (iE34) 38,052 33,978 - -
Current portion of long-term RERITER
bank borrowings 2 BNERED (7 (8,346) (8,235) - -
29,706 25,743 - -
Short-term bank borrowings RHIRITER
— secured =Eiw 500 9,374 - =
~ unsecured — R 41,101 23,523 13,400 -
41,601 32,897 13,400 -
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e BEERNE ()

As at 31 December, 2005 ~ —EERF+—A=1+—H

17. BANK BORROWINGS (CONTINUED) 17.

The Group’s long-term bank borrowings were repayable as follows:

MITER (&)
AEENRPRITERERIA THREE

2005 2004

US$’000 US$’000

FEx FE1

Within 1 year —4F 8,346 8,235
Between 1 and 2 years —=—fF 10,465 8,971
Between 2 and 5 years —EREF 19,241 16,772
38,052 33,978

The exposure of the Group’s borrowings to interest-rate changes and
the contractual repricing dates is as follows:

SRR ENAERE R M EENE
BHEAZNT :

Within 1

month 1-3 months 3-6 months  6-12 months Total
—fEAR —Z=f@A =EXNEA A~E+T=fEA &5t
US$'000 US$'000 US$'000 USs$'000 Us$:000
F=r F=r = = =

At 31 December 2004 ZEEMFE+—A=+—H
Total borrowings ExaEE 31,770 17,656 15,818 1,631 66,875

At 31 December 2005 —ZZRF+-_A=1+—H
Total borrowings ExaEE 30,785 27,825 21,043 - 79,653

The exposure of the Company’s borrowings to interest-rate changes
and the contractual repricing dates is as follows:

SR RBCFENRARER A EEH T
BEEAOT

Within 1
month 1-3 months 3-6 months  6-12 months Total
—fEAR —Z=@A =ZxHR ~E+=EA &5t
US$'000 US$'000 US$'000 US$'000 US$’'000
FET =T FET FET FET
At 31 December 2004 ZEEMFE+—A=+—H
Total borrowings ExaEE = = - - -
At 31 December 2005 —ZZRF+-_A=1+—H
Total borrowings BResE - 13,400 - - 13,400
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

KRBT (&)

As at 31 December, 2005 ~ —ZFZLEHF+=—A=1+—H
17. BANK BORROWINGS (CONTINUED) 17. RITER (&)
The effective interest rates per annum at the balance sheet date were REEBRE - BERFMERAT :
as follows:
2005 2004
uUs$ Renminbi us$ Renminbi
EY AR T ARE
Bank borrowings RITER 4.9% 6.4% 3.2% 5.3%
The carrying amounts of bank borrowings approximate their fair value. RITERNEASBNAE A TER -
The carrying amounts of the bank borrowings are denominated in the RITE XA RA SRR T EEEHE ¢
following currencies:
Group Company
TEE PN
2005 2004 2005 2004
US$'000 USs$'000 US$’000 US$'000
FTEn TET TEn =
US dollars e 79,653 65,244 13,400 -
Renminbi ARE - 1,631 - -
79,653 66,875 13,400 -

e
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

e BEERNE ()

As at 31 December, 2005

—EFERFF+-_A=1+—H

18. DEFERRED TAXATION

18. IREHIB

Deferred taxation is calculated in full on temporary differences under BIERIB ORI B B A AR S B S EERR

the liability method using the principal taxation rates prevailing in the ERNFENERMEEREEAE -

countries in which the Group operates.

The movement on the deferred income tax liabilities account is as FRIEFTS R B EE T ¢

follows:
2005 2004
US$’000 US$’000
FEx T
At 1 January —H—H 12,059 11,580
Charged to income statement fEBmE IR
(note 22) (FfzE22) (33) 479
At 31 December +—A=+—8H 12,026 12,059
Provided for in respect of: BiEBER
2005 2004
US$’000 US$’000
FEx T
Accelerated tax depreciation RIS E 12,700 12,831
Other temporary differences HAh B =5 (674) (772)
12,026 12,059

AEFIELAMEREERAR CRIKHEERZ
B RLEME B RO ASBRAT) EVEEBNIN T ¢

The movement in deferred income tax assets and liabilities (prior to
offsetting of balances within the same taxation jurisdiction) during the
year is as follows:

Deferred income tax liabilities RIEFTBHAE

Accelerated tax depreciation

Vedan International (Holdings) Limited Annual Report 2005 @ @

ORI
2005 2004
US$’000 Us$'000
TERT FTEIT
At 1 January —H—H 12,831 12,098
(Credited)/charged to income statement #E#za5 Gt A) /1 (131) 733
At 31 December +=-—A=+—H 12,700 12,831
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
ina s HmE N ()

As at 31 December, 2005 —ZEZEhaF+=-H=1+—H

18. DEFERRED TAXATION (CONTINUED)

19.

Deferred income tax assets

18. SEEHLIA (&)
EEFTSBEE

Other temporary differences

HihERr =28
2005 2004
Us$’000 US$'000
FEx FEx
At 1 January —H—H (772) (5618)
Charged/(credited) to income statement  #1B&, (Gt A) 825 & 98 (254)
At 31 December +=-—A=+—H (674) (772)

Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a
legally enforceable right to set off current tax assets against current
income tax liabilities and when the deferred income taxes relate to the
same fiscal authority. The above deferred income tax assets and liabilities
have been offset and are shown in the consolidated balance sheet
under deferred income tax liabilities.

TURNOVER AND OTHER GAINS-NET
(@) Turnover

The Group is principally engaged in the manufacture and sale of
fermentation-based food additives and biochemical products and
cassava starch-based industrial products including MSG, modified
starch, glucose syrup, soda, acid, seasonings and beverages.
Turnover recognised for the years ended 31 December 2005 and
2004 is US$257,904,000 and US$224,976,000 respectively.

HEAEETERNERARAEERRA
MIRBEERH - BEEMSEHY RABR R
#is - AISREMSHEERA EERE - Lt
BEREFSHEERABEIERE - ARGAE
ERBEREEMSHAMERAT -

10. EXFRH i iFE
(a) &%
AEET RN EBBRENIE - EE
mEAREBRMER  BEKE  LITR
B EEER - ARET - B FAWORL R AR
MWEENHE - BE_TTRFR_TT
ME+ZA=+—HIFFENSERE X
89 71| /3257,904,0003 7T 52 224,976,000
T e
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e BEERNE ()

As at 31 December, 2005 ~ —EERF+—A=1+—H

19. TURNOVER AND OTHER GAINS-NET (CONTINUED)

(b) Other gains-net

(b) EftlrzsFHE

19. EXFRH 23 iFE ()

2005 2004
US$’000 US$'000
FEx FET
Net exchange gains/(loss) SNEW RS (B518) HE 73 (329)
Net loss from sale of electricity HEEFEE (175) (247)
Loss on disposal of property, plant HEMZE - BEMEZEEE
and equipment (395) (458)
Sale of scrap materials EERLSHE 406 282
Interest income FEMKA 494 359
Operating lease rental income KBS IA 264 =
Gain on waiver of amounts due to PR B A T FRIE R W
related parties - 291
Tax refund on reinvestment BIEE MR OFIE 1,231 =
Others EAh 1,314 927
3,212 825

20. EXPENSES BY NATURE

Expenses included in cost of sales, selling and distribution expenses
and administrative expenses are analysed as follows:

20. BMESENREX

S (I

X BIRHERA - €8 R0 RS RITHHA

2005 2004
US$’000 US$'000
FEx FETT
Cost of inventories FERKA 213,460 160,204
Amortisation of goodwill B - 238
Amortisation of trademark P 1,007 =
Amortisation of land use rights {5 AR A 8 24 8
Auditors’ remuneration IZERT B & 208 188
Depreciation on property, Y - BB &
plant and equipment REITE 25,267 23,416
Operating leases expense BRI AEFRL
in respect of land BRI 119 113
Staff costs (including directors’ EERAKN (BREEEHE)
remuneration) (note 26) (ff5E26) 11,765 12,292
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KRBT (&)

As at 31 December, 2005

21.

22,

—EERF+_A=1—H

FINANCE COSTS 21. RERE
2005 2004
US$’000 US$'000
FEx FEx
Interest on bank borrowings IRITEFA B 3,806 1,912
Amortised cost on long-term REENEFAZEAL
payable to a related party B SH K AR 47 —
4,277 1,912
TAXATION 22, #ilE
The amount of taxation charged to the consolidated income statement REFEBEERNNBRATIEERE
represents:
2005 2004
Us$’000 US$'000
FEx FEx
Enterprise income tax (“EIT”) ST ([EMEH]) 2,326 5,074
Deferred income tax (note 18) EIEFTSHL (FIFE18) (33) 479
2,293 551618

The taxation on the Group’s profit before taxation differs from the
theoretical amount that would arise using the applicable taxation rate
for Vedan (Vietnam) Enterprise Corporation Limited (“Vietnam Vedan”),
which is a major subsidiary of the Group, as follows:

REERB AR TR R W A TR A AN R E
Z N TS (i) iR BR A ) ([#iE
PR 638 R 2 1 st S HY ER e Aot sk ) 2= KRN
T e

2005 2004

USs$’000 US$’'000

FEx FEx

Profit before taxation B A & F 10,240 29,887
Calculated at taxation rate of 15% LA R15%:1E

(2004: 15%) (ZZZHF : 15%) 1,536 4,483

Expenses not deductible for tax purposes 1~ I 31k 8 &5 5 s2 1,102 795

Impact of deferred tax assets RERELEHIEEE

not recognised 0% - 275
Utilisation of previously {5 FA AR AR FERR

unrecognised tax losses BEE (345) -

Taxation charge HIESZ 2,293 5,553
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REMBHREN T (&

As at 31 December, 2005

TERFT_A=1—H

22. TAXATION (CONTINUED)

Deferred income tax assets are recognised in respect of tax losses

carried forward to the extent that realisation of the related tax benefit

through future taxable profits is probable. The Group has unrecognised
tax losses of US$2,150,000(2004:US$4,197,000) to carry forward
against future taxable profits. These tax losses will expire from one to

four years.

Enterprise income tax (“EIT”)

(i)

(i)

(i)

(i)

104

Vietnam

EIT is provided on the basis of the statutory profit for financial
reporting purposes, adjusted for income and expenses items which
are not assessable or deductible for income tax purposes. The
applicable EIT rates for the Group’s operation in Vietnam range
from 10% to 20%, as stipulated in the respective subsidiaries’
investment licenses.

The PRC

EIT is provided on the basis of the statutory profit for financial
reporting purposes, adjusted for income and expenses items which
are not assessable or deductible for income tax purposes. The
applicable EIT rate for the Group’s operation in the PRC range
from 18% to 27%.

Singapore/Hong Kong

No Singapore/Hong Kong profits tax has been provided as the
Group had no estimated assessable profit arising in or derived
from Singapore and Hong Kong during the year.

Taiwan

EIT is provided on the basis of the statutory profit for financial
reporting purposes, adjusted for income and expenses items which
are not assessable or deductible for income tax purposes. The
applicable EIT rate for the Group’s operation in Taiwan is 25%.

22. BilE (&)
EIEFTST A E TR eSS rl E B AR
2R B ER T 2k R AR T L AT AR B O B 1B (ERERR ©
REE A RHERFIE2,150,0003% 7T (ZZZPY

F

: 4,197,00037T) A 4588 LAY $5 7K 2R FE AR A

BA - ZEHBERN —FEMFHPIL -

RSB

)

(i)

(i)

()

HE
EMSHIRV BRI EERFEE -
B BEFTS R BB RR A 3T ] HIR AU
BB R A - RSB BRI
BEMRBHRENT10%E20% @ EHBA
A% BIREFTRAIEFTIRE ©

A RAFIE ([ E))
EFMSTHRM R R EER TS
B BEFTS R R BBRR A 3 ] HR AU
BB EH A% - AEBEEREMNESIER
EEMMFHENF18%ZE27% ©

K EE

RN A BN AR FE BRI, B
RIS ERT AN - E WA
HFTINE BB RISTEAE o

A
A/

DESTIRM G RRIOEERNE -
BBLATSHA B AR T A FOR AU S
B EH R - REEE R ERIEISIHR
DEMSHER25% °



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

KRBT (&)

As at 31 December, 2005 —ZEZEhaF+=-H=1+—H
23. PROFIT ATTRIBUTABLE TO SHAREHOLDERS

The profit attributable to shareholders is dealt with in the consolidated
financial statements of the Company to the extent of US$35,000 (2004:
US$14,050,000).

23. IRRELERF

FFARDRGRE M RENBREE RS
35,000357T (ZFF M4 : 14,050,000%7T) °

24. DIVIDENDS 24. Iz 2
2005 2004
US$’000 US$'000
FEx FZEx
2005 Interim dividend of 0.201 B —ZEZRFFHRE
US cents (2004: 0.506 US cents) &A% @A%0.201 311l
per ordinary share, paid (ZZEZMEF : 0.5063Al) 3,060 7,705
2005 Final dividend of 0.112 BERKE ST AT REARKE
US cents (2004: 0.453 US cents) &AL i@AZ0. 11235
per ordinary share, proposed (=T ¢ 0.453%A1) 1,708 6,895
4,768 14,600
25. EARNINGS PER SHARE 25. B & T

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the profit attributable
to equity holders of the Company of US$7,947,000 (2004:
US$24,334,000) by 1,522,742,000 (2004: 1,514,746,356) ordinary
shares in issue during the year (note 14).

Diluted earnings per share is calculated adjusting the number of ordinary
shares outstanding to assume conversion of all share options. A
calculation is done to determine the number of shares that could have
been acquired at fair value (determined as the average annual market
share price of the Company’s shares) based on the monetary value of
the subscription rights attached to outstanding share options. The
number of shares calculated as above is compared with the number of
shares that would have been issued assuming the exercise of the pre-
IPO share options.

RERBFIZA DB IREEE ARG ET]
7,947,0003 7T (ZZZEPUE : 24,334,000
7T) BRAFF A B B AT AR 1,522,742,000/%
—TTPUE :© 1,514,746,3560%) 5t & (st
14) o

BREE RN REBRITEMA MARTTRBR
REMETZ S REEE TARREMAE - Bt
2B ZHERRBHARITRBRIEN A 2 RE
B2 EHEE  BATEUURRAKRN 2 F
VEEMSERER) BAZKRNHEE - RE
EREAESR 2 RN E BRRITEE R
ERAIBAEMEE BT ZRMEB L
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

e BEERNE ()

As at 31 December, 2006 ~ —FERF 1=

A=+—H

25. EARNINGS PER SHARE (CONTINUED)

25. BIREF (&)

2005 2004
US$’000 Us$'000
FEx T
Profit attributable to equity RATIBAEREE A
holders of the Company FE(H T 7,947 24,334
Weighted average number of BEITERAR
ordinary shares in issue InAEFI9 2L
(thousands) (BATFED) 1,522,742 1,514,746
Adjustments for outstanding 8 AR T R AR
share options (thousands) FHEE ATFED 5,701 26,496
Weighted average number of SR EESEZRF| 2 B 317
ordinary shares for diluted L3RR NN T 2K
earnings per share (thousands) ~ (LAF&1) 1,528,443 1,541,242
Diluted earnings per share FREER T
(US cent per share) (FARZEN) 0.52 1.58
26. STAFF COSTS (INCLUDING DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION) 26. BERX (BREESHM)
2005 2004
US$’000 US$'000
FEx FET
Wages, basic salaries and IE - EHK
allowances AL 9,927 8,955
Bonuses AT 557 2,241
Pension costs-defined RINEKA—ERE
contribution plans RS 558 391
Other employee benefits HihlE B & F 723 705
11,765 12,292
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ina s HmE N ()

As at 31 December, 2005 —ZEZEhaF+=-H=1+—H

27. EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT BENEFITS

As stipulated by rules and regulations in the PRC, the Group contributes
to state-sponsored defined contribution retirement plans for its
employees in Xiamen and Shanghai, the PRC. The Group contributes
to the plans at rates ranging from 8% to 22% of the basic salaries
predetermined by local governments. The state-sponsored retirement
plans are responsible for the entire pension obligations payable to retired
employees. For the year ended 31 December 2005, the Group has
contributed approximately US$115,000 (2004: US$66,000) to the
aforesaid state-sponsored retirement plans.

As stipulated by rules and regulation in Vietnam, the Group contributes
to stated-sponsored employees’ social insurance scheme for its
employees in Vietnam. The Group contributes to the scheme at a rate
of 15% of the employee’s salary. The state-sponsored social insurance
scheme is responsible for the entire obligations payable to retired
employees. For the year ended 31st December 2005, the Group has
contributed approximately US$415,000 (2004: US$325,000) to the
aforesaid state-sponsored social insurance scheme.

28. EMOLUMENTS OF DIRECTORS AND HIGHEST PAID
INDIVIDUALS

(@ The aggregate amounts of emoluments paid and payable to the

27. EEBRHKEF

RIEPBRRAIRAR - ANEEAREEP &
B8R B MBERE A ERBHTGEARG EIEL
R - NEBHZAEINERE A ETE
TEEHB8%E22% ° BIR A AR EIBER
FIRNE B X NATARNER - BE—TZTh
FHZA=+—HIFE  A&EEFR LABER
R RETEIER49115,000% 7T (=2 Z
4 1 66,000%7T) °

RIEMFEARA AR - NEB AMEEER
IR &9 (B B SIRBETEIVEL IR - ANE
EiZ{E B & /15%METEIMEL K - BRE
et 2R EA T ARKESREMAR
B-HBEz—ZTTRF+-_A=1T—HILFE
REE A L BIR & Bk SRR ET EMERA
415,000 7T (ZZZMM4F : 325,000%7T) °

28 EEREEHASHEHMN

(@) AFEAREEAARREED N MEMND

directors of the Company by the Group during the year are as FMREE T
follows:

2005 2004
US$’000 US$'000
FEx FEx
Fees we - -
Salaries and other benefits e REAET] 1,418 2,007
Discretionary bonuses BB IAIEAL 523 2,200
1,941 4,207

107

12

[5:

o > E at (=B

M G00¢C

S
590



Vedan International (Holdings) Limited Annual Report 2005 @

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
AREMBHREN T (B)

As at 31 December, 2005 EERFEF=—HA=1—H

28. EMOLUMENTS OF DIRECTORS AND HIGHEST PAID
INDIVIDUALS (CONTINUED)

28 EEREEHASHHN (H)

The emoluments of the directors of the Company fell within the

AAREENHMNFIATEHE :

following band:

Number of directors

E=yA
2005 2004
Nil to HK$1,000,000 Z 21,000,000/ 7T
(approximately US$128,000) (#9128,00057T) 5
HK$1,500,001 to HK$2,000,000 1,500,001 7L.52,000,000/ 7T
(approximately US$192,001 to US$256,000) (#9192,0015 7L £256,00057T) =
HK$2,000,001 to HK$2,500,000 2,000,001/87522,500,000/87C
(approximately US$256,001 to US$320,000) (#9256,0012E 7L £320,000% L) 1
HK$3,000,001 to HK$3,500,000 3,000,0017875.23,500,000/8 7T
(approximately US$385,001 to US$448,000) (#7385,0013 L £448,000% L) 1
HK$5,000,001 to HK$5,500,000 5,000,0017875.25,500,000/57C
(approximately US$641,001 to US$705,000) (#9641,0012E L £ 705,000%7T) =
HK$5,500,001 to HK$6,000,000 5,500,0017875.26,000,000/57C
(approximately US$705,001 to US$769,000) (#9$705,0013 L £769,00057T) 1
HK$6,500,001 to HK$7,000,000 6,500,001787527,000,000/575
(approximately US$833,001 to US$897,000) (#7833,001% L £897,000% L) 1
HK$13,000,001 to HK$13,500,000 13,000,001 L5 13,500,000/ 7T
(approximately US$1,666,001 to US$1,730,000)  (#91,666,00137T51,730,000% L) 1
10 10

None of the directors of the Company waived any emoluments
during the year (2004: Nil).

REEARNTERLEREEMEH (=
TTME ) o
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As at 31 December, 2005 ~ —ZEZEaF+—H=+—H
28. EMOLUMENTS OF DIRECTORS AND HIGHEST PAID 28 EEREEHASHHM (&)
INDIVIDUALS (CONTINUED)
The remuneration of the directors of the company for the year HE-ZTRAF+-_A=+—HIEFEX
ended 31 December 2005 is set out below: NEIEFNEFTMEIIAT :
Discretionary Other
Fees Salary bonuses benefits(i) Total
e e BBERMIREAL HAh3E (i) &t
US$'000 US$'000 US$'000 US$'000 US$000
= = = T=x =
Executive Directors: BITES
Mr. Yang Tou-Hsiung THEERE - 363 314 13 690
Mr. Yang Cheng HIESE - 200 157 13 370
Mr. Yang, Kun-Hsiang I - 312 24 13 349
Mr. Yang Chen-Wen BRI E - 200 14 13 227
Mr. Wang, Joel J. FERTAE - 217 14 13 244
Non-executive directors: FHITES
Mr. Huang, Ching-Jung EREEE - - - 13 13
Mr. Lam, Tuan MEEE - - - 12 12
Independent non-executive BV FHITES :
directors:
Mr. Chao, Pei-Hong B REE - - - 12 12
Ms. Chuang, Shu-Fen st - - - 12 12
Mr. Ko, Jim-Chen RIf&tasEE - - - 12 12
Total At - 1,292 523 126 1,941
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
AREMBHREN T (B)

As at 31 December, 2005 EERFT-A=1—H

28. EMOLUMENTS OF DIRECTORS AND HIGHEST PAID
INDIVIDUALS (CONTINUED)

110

28 EEREEHASHHN (H)

The remuneration of the directors of the company for the year

ended 31 December 2004 is set out below:

BE_FEMF+_A=+—RAILFEA
AREFOFHRIINT :

Discretionary Other
Fees Salary bonuses benefits(i) Total
ok Fe BBRRIEAL E At 3@ (i) &5t
US$'000 US$'000 US$'000 US$'000 US$'000
FT=x = = = =
Executive Directors: BITES
Mr. Yang Tou-Hsiung 1RSAMEE - 352 1,320 13 1,685
Mr. Yang Cheng BIESA - 200 660 13 873
Mr. Yang, Kun-Hsiang BHELE - 305 100 13 418
Mr. Yang Chen-Wen BRI EE - 187 60 13 260
Mr. Wang, Joel J. FEBILE - 208 60 493 761
Non-executive directors: FEHITES !
Mr. Huang, Ching-Jung ERELE - - - 65 65
Mr. Lam, Tuan HEEE - - - 12 12
Independent non-executive BYEHTES :
directors:
Mr. Chao, Pei-Hong fizbre e - - - 65 65
Ms. Chuang, Shu-Fen RSt - - - 65 65
Mr. Ko, Jim-Chen (note (ii) FEaEE - - - 8 3
Total At - 1,252 2,200 755 4,207
Notes: it 5

i) Other benefits include traveling allowance and the premium of market
price over the exercise price of share options on the day of exercise.

i) Mr. Ko Jim-Chen was appointed as independent non-executive
directors of the company on 27 September 2004.

The five individuals whose emoluments were the highest in the
Group for both years were also directors and their emoluments
are reflected in the analysis presented above.

During the year, no emoluments have been paid to the directors of
the Company or the five highest paid individuals of the Group as
an inducement to join or as compensation for loss of office.

) EAARNSEEARR RERENTTE R
Z T EBRBITEERE -

i) AEAEEER - EEMFEAR - +EAE
RERBIIFMTES -

b) AEEMEFEAZIHMORLALS
REE  RENMSE &N EXHTA -

(€ AFELEAARREZHAEEANK
BEFMALNME - ERBEIMARSE
[0 S mh S BB AR AR -
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KRBT (&)

As at 31 December, 2005 ~ —FEEAF+—A=+—H

28. EMOLUMENTS OF DIRECTORS AND HIGHEST PAID
INDIVIDUALS (CONTINUED)

Details of the share options outstanding as at 31 December 2005 which
have been granted to the Directors of the Group under the Pre-IPO

2. EEREEHFASHEHN (R

NoTE

N—==

EF+-A=+—BREBEER2RE

BRI B AR R St B T EH M iR R TR AV RHE

Share Option Scheme are as follows: BT
Number of options
BREHE
Held as at
31 December
Granted Exercised 2005
Directors/ during duringthe ~ RZZELE Exercise
employees the period period +=A price  Date of grant Exercise period
B2 kB HER HETE  =t-BEAE ke RLAH fTEHE
Mr. YANG, Tou-Hsiung R EA 4,500,000 = 4,500,000 HK$0.801 13 June 2003 13 June 2004 to
0801%7T ZEE=F/ AT=H  12June 2008
— 7 = P;Eli/\ﬂ + E! £
—FZ\ERA+ZH
Mr. YANG, Chen-Wen BRUEE 4,500,000 - 4,500,000 HK$0.801 13 June 2003 13 June 2004 to
080187 —TT=F/AT=H  12June2008
“TERNE AT=ZRE
“EE\EXA+ZH
Mr. YANG, Cheng BERE 4,500,000 - 4,500,000 HK$0.801 13 June 2003 13 June 2004 to
08017 ZEE=F/ A+T=H  12June 2008
— 7 = P;Eli/\ﬂ + E! £
—FZ\EXA+ZH
Mr. YANG, Kun-Hsiang BREA 4,500,000 - 4,500,000 HK$0.801 13 June 2003 13 June 2004 to
080187 —TT=F/ AT=H  12June2008
“ZTMERATZEE
“ZEN\ERATZH
Mr. LAM, Tuan i 500,000 - 500,000 HK$0.801 13 June 2003 18 June 2004 to
0801%7T ZEE=F/ AT=H  12June 2008

ZZIMERATZAZE
ZZT\§RATZA
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
AREMBHREN T (B)

As at 31 December, 2005 ~ —FEERF+-—HA=+—H

29. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW
STATEMENT

2. ZEREREBRME

Vedan International (Holdings) Limited Annual Report 2005 @

Reconciliation of profit before taxation to net cash inflow from

operating activities:

(8) ERWANZFIEE
R R -

2005 2004
US$’000 US$'000
FEx FET
Profit before taxation B Al & 10,240 29,887
Interest income A BUA (494) (359)
Interest expenses 2R 3,806 1,912
Amortised cost on long-term RHEENEHEZEALH
payable to a related party B SERCAR 471 -
Depreciation of property, plant and ~ #12 « FE &
equipment RIEIE 25,267 23,416
Amortisation of trademark sS4 1,007 =
Amortisation of land use right {5 R A R 4 24 8
Amortisation of goodwill B - 238
Loss on disposal of property, HEVE  BEKR
plant and equipment R lEEE 395 458
Gain on waiver of amounts due HEENEHEEAL
to related parties FRIB R 2 - (291)
Operating profit before working RetEEE S EBHATH
capital changes & B R 40,716 55,269
Increase in inventories FEZN (12,715) (6,909)
Increase in trade receivables, FEWCE SRR - TEAFIE R
prepayments and other receivables £t & Ug FRIEIE N (3,680) (2,720)
Increase in trade payables, BB SRR - BrrERA K
accruals and other payables H fth A~ FRIE I A0 5,900 6,563
Increase/(decrease) in amounts FER B R EA T
due to related parties FIEE I, CRd) 81 (1,354)
Net cash inflow from KEZBEEIHRE®
operating activities MAERR 30,302 50,849




Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

KRBT (&)

As at 31 December, 2005 ~ —FEEAF+—A=+—H

29. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW
STATEMENT (CONTINUED)

20. GEREREMRMEE (E)

(o) Analysis of changes in financing during the year (o) NEERMEZ O

Share capital

including
share premium Bank
BERH loans
RENRA BITER
US$'000 US$'000
T FEx
At 31 December 2003 RZZEZE=F+_-_A=+—H
and at 1 January 2004 M ZZTETNF—R—H 61,429 55,784
Cash inflow from financing BERSMA 1,157 11,091
At 31 December 2004 and R-ZETENFE+_HA=+—H
at 1 January 2005 ;=TT RF—A—H 62,586 66,875
Cash inflow from financing BERBMA - 12,778
At 31 December 2005 RZEERFE+-_A=1+—H 62,586 79,653
(©) Major non-cash transactions © TEHFRERH

The principal non-cash transaction was the consideration payable FEFRER G RUNEEEZENTRE
to Tung Hai and Taiwan Vedan for the assignment of trademarks. BERANRE - FEHNHEIS
Details of which are set out in Note 33 (a)(iv) and note 33 (c)(ii). (@)(v) &HMIFESS (o)ii).
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
AREMBHREN T (B)

As at 31 December, 2005 ~ —EERF+—A=1+—H

30. COMMITMENTS
(@) Capital commitments

(i)  Capital commitments for property, plant and equipment

30. & iE
(a) BAXREE

() Y% BERRENENFE

2005 2004
US$’000 US$'000
FER FET
Contracted but not provided for & 5] 418 R & 4&
— Acquisition of land and — i BRI R AT
buildings from Shanghai A& F (Kt 5E33(a)ii)
Vedan Foods
(note 33(ay(iii)) - 10,149
— Factory buildings and —IIREBHEIHAE
equipment of Shangdong & :&4# (&%)
Snowflake (note) 11,955 -
— Other property, plant and ~ —E % - FiE M&#E
equipment 881 2,706
Authorised but not ERLEBRETA
contracted for 34,751 35,130
Note: Bi%E
On 28 December 2005, the Group entered into Assets Transfer REZZTRAF+=A=+/N\B ' AEEHRLF
Agreement with Shandong Xue Hua Bio-chemical Co., Ltd. (“Xue SN BERRILRSEEDEIRHBRA
Hua”), the minority shareholder of Shangdong Snowflake. 7l ([BFE]) s L & EEZE = o

Pursuant to the Assets Transfer Agreement, Shangdong Snowflake
will purchase from Xue Hua certain factory buildings and equipment,
for the production of GA and MSG in the PRC at an aggregate
consideration of RMB96,480,000 (equivalent to approximately
US$11,955,000).

(i) Capital commitments for trademarks

BIREESEEDZ  IURSTEUBEREARE
96,480,0007T (FHE 7 %711,955,000%7T) # B
SEEAIBRAERSRE - URFBREESS
% FR RS o

() A AR

2005 2004
US$’000 US$’000
FER FET
Contracted but not EETAVBARBE
provided for (note 33(a)(iv)) (FF5E33(@)(iv) - 15,308
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KRBT (&)

As at 31 December, 2005 —ZEZEhaF+=-H=1+—H

30. COMMITMENTS (CONTINUED)

31.

32.

(b) Lease commitments

The Group had future aggregate minimum lease payments in
respect of land under non-cancellable operating leases as follows:

30. RiE (&)
(b) FEAEE
NS EARAE A 0 A AT AR 4

LA

RIS RIEB L ASEEZELT

2005 2004
Us$’000 US$'000
Fxx F=r
Not later than one year F—FNRN 109 101
Later than one year and F_EZERFNRN
not later than five years 436 404
Later than five years FRFEE 3,107 2,961
3,652 3,466
CONTINGENT LIABILITIES 3. HABE
As at 31 December 2005, the Company has given corporate guarantees R-ZEZRF+-A=1+—8 XA FANE

for bank loans of subsidiaries amounting to US$93,000,000 (2004:
US$61,745,000) of which US$13,347,000 has not been utilised.

ACQUISITION OF A SUBSIDIARY

The Group acquired 100% of the legal capital of Veyu Enterprise Co.,
Ltd (“Veyu”) from an independent third party (the “Vendor”) on 31
October 2005. The operating results of this newly controlled entity have
been included in the consolidated income statement since the date of
acquisition. The fair value of the net assets approximate to the book
value of the net assets acquired, and no plant closure provisions or
other restructuring provisions were established. The total purchase
consideration is US$3,330,000 comprising US$2,793,000 to be paid
in cash and US$537,000 payable to Veyu by the Vendor to be waived.
As at 31 December 2005, the amount paid is US$2,460,000.

The operating results of this newly controlled entity have been included
in the consolidated income statement since the date of acquisition.
The newly controlled entity has contributed revenues of US$417,000
and net profit of US$26,000 to the Group for the period from 1
November 2005 to 31 December 2005. If the acquisition had occurred
on 1 January 2005, the Group revenue would have been increased by
US$301,000 and net profit would have been decreased by
US$182,000. These amounts have been calculated using the Group’s
accounting policies.

RNAEREIRITE 2 A RIFE{RIZ93,000,000%
T(ZEBZTE : 61,745,000FE7T) » A

13,347,000 T M AEN A °

32. WE—EMEBEAS
AKER-_TTRF A=+ —HMA

B E=

75 ([E7 1) YeBEVeyu Enterprise Co., Ltd ([Veyul)

2 100%FEMARZ o ERFTZIEHIER

BEEIREE E LR - EMALRE B
EFEZ AT EEFEEEEFEL
% BWEREBENE G =EER

B
=R &
B4
Hi B

#f - BB AK(ERS,330,000%k T © A

2,793,000F T AR £ S 5+ Wkk

VeyuZ537,000ETT - R=ZEZRF+=

—B - BfFIER2,460,000E 7T °

é\\l}

NEAERRR - B FF

Z-FERF+-A=+-A
#

]]]

Het

4

AR AEA26,0003ETT © 4

XA

\**E}-}m

BTEN
A=+

%ﬁi%“%ﬂ BERZEEXEQKBERHIA

AF+—
1EHAR -

’a‘&famm’%laﬁm $417,0003%

—TTRE

fﬂ —B#ETWE - AIARE lzuﬁzﬁﬁ@igbu
301,000% 7T * M#lFRI€Ek 4182, ooo%ﬁ o

ZEFRCRAARNER 2 G HRR
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

HaBHREN T (F)

As at 31 December, 2005 EERFEF=—HA=1—H

32. ACQUISITION OF A SUBSIDIARY (CONTINUED)

At the date of approval of the accounts, management has not completed
the process of valuation of the trademark acquired, the recognition of
which arises from the acquisition of Veyu. The provisional accounting
for the acquisition has not included the recognition of this intangible
asset. When the provisional accounting is completed in the year 2006,
the goodwill arising on acquisition will be reduced by the fair value
assigned to other intangible asset.

The fair value of identifiable assets and liabilities arising from the
acquisition are as follows:

32. WE—RIMBAE (&)
RHEAERE 2 B - B2 MR 5T K BT EE
AREzHEERF BAEZIERTDAK
FEVeyuMEL - WE 2R E5HRE @ IWRE
EHEREETEE - SN STRERN T
FNETERK  RIEMEE T E A 2 R B R = e
EHMEVEEZATE -

RAfEmELZ T#AEERAEZ AFES
g

US$'000
T
Cash Re 1,048
Property, plant and equipment L EN S 634
Inventories TE 65
Other assets (including receivable Hin &= (BEEKE T 5KIE)
from the Vendor) 540
Trade creditors and other payables FERTE 5 AR K Bt FE TR IE (99)
Receivable from the Vendor waived R EWE SRR (537)
Net assets acquired Frisis & B 3HE 1,651
Goodwill e 1,142
Total consideration payable AR & BB
by cash 2,793
Cash paid for the acquisition FRREBFNIRE
in the year (2,460)
Cash and cash equivalents WEEKIB A F)Z
in subsidiary acquired ReRBFEEED 1,048
Cash outflow on acquisition I HERIR £ (1,412)
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As at 31 December, 2005 —ZEZEhaF+=-H=1+—H

33. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 33. ARAEANLRS

(i)  Inthe opinion of the directors of the Company, sales to related parties

were conducted in the normal course of business at prices and terms FERETT - BERRIERTHBERRER
no less favourable than those charged to and contracted with other BEME=ERERFAZT KT AIE
third party customers of the Group. &R AEFK o

(i) In the opinion of the directors of the Company, the transactions were (i) ARAREFRR/ZERFHERABEBHE

carried out in the ordinary course of business and the fees are charged

in accordance with the terms of underlying agreements.

ARREERRAEHEALHELERT

(@) Significant related party transactions, which were carried out in (@) EAKEHTFEBH G FEATETH
the normal course of the Group’s business are as follows: BEARSMT ¢
2005 2004
Note US$’000 US$'000
k=3 FER FEx
Sale of goods to BTN ARIEEE R (i)
— Taiwan Vedan — aEIKRS 9,801 7,548
— Shanghai Vedan Foods — AR RS - 3,028
Trademark license fee paid to Tung Hai () ER G M B T2 AR 1
Fermentation Industrial Co. Ltd. BRARE ([FE])
(“Tung Hai”) SNSRI (i) 289 1,840
Technological support fee paid to MR aERSZT
Tung Hai and Taiwan Vedan Rt iR & (ii) 2,604 1,832
Technological support fee received e B ER AT S I B
from Taiwan Vedan (i) 80 -
Commission income from Taiwan Vedan in FEACER 75 5 ER & /R ST
connection with Agency Agreement HIAE YA (ii) 104 167
Acquisition of land use rights and properties A /K A& A 4
from Shanghai Vedan Foods (AL ISEIES (i) 5,377 =
Acquisition of MSG business from BALSKSRMANKBERS
Shanghai Vedan Foods (i) - 6,259
Acquisition of ancillary facilities from BA LSRN RmAHEERE
Shanghai Vedan Foods (iif) - 1,036
Assignment of trademarks from WHRE R B ER S8 E iR
Tung Hai and Taiwan Vedan (iv) 12,089 -
Notes: FIE -

17 - W BAREAR B e p0 R -
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e BEERNE ()

As at 31 December, 2005 —EZERF1+-A=+—H

33. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (CONTINUED)

Notes: (continued)

(i)  On 6 May 2004, the Group entered into two agreements, namely the
Business Acquisition Agreement and the Immovable Assets Acquisition
Agreement, with Shanghai Vedan Foods in connection with the
acquisition of the existing MSG business and land use rights and
buildings and ancillary facilities of Shanghai Vedan Foods.

The Business Acquisition Agreement and the acquisition of ancillary
facilities under the Immovable Assets Acquisition Agreement were
completed during the year 31 December 2004 and the acquisition of
land use rights and buildings under the Immovable Assets Acquisition
Agreement was completed during the year ended 31 December 2005.

(iv)  On 13 June 2003, the Company entered into a trademark assignment
agreement (the “Trademark Assignment Agreement”) with Taiwan
Vedan and Tung Hai, pursuant to which each of Taiwan Vedan and
Tung Hai has agreed to assign to the Company absolutely all its entire
right, title and interest in and to the trademarks registered in the name
of Taiwan Vedan and Tung Hai in Vietnam, the PRC and certain ASEAN

countries.

During the year, the transfer of the titles and registrations of these
trademarks had substantially been completed and accordingly, these

trademarks were recognised as intangible assets.

(b) Key management compensation

33. FRAEANLTR S (&)
Bk : ()

(i)

R_ZTMERANA - AEEREE L
BRARMANAEHREEYR  H TR
BT REEERIE] LR - DhlR%E
TS 175 2 I N B EE W s

KB WE R MARE T BN E W E s T
BIRERBENHE—_ZZNF+ A=
T—BRIEFEZERX - RETBEKEHZ
THELHERAEREFTFREE_2FA
FH_A=t—HLFEARTK -

REZZ=FXA+=R ARAEFE
KA R BR] S — IR SR % (iR
EEhl) o Bt GERARREEE
BRBRAARAAHERERESANARER
FRRGBRNYE - PERETRER
Ratfit . BiRR 2 2R - Pt i

o

Bk

FA AR LS ERRERRZAEES
FENGEMEE - M ERRDRER SR
WAE

(b) TEEEAEME

2005 2004
US$’000 US$’000
FEx FET
Salaries and other short-term e REMEH
employee benefits B TEA 1,880 3,997
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As at 31 December, 2005 —ZEZEhaF+=-H=1+—H

33. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (CONTINUED) 33. EHAEANLTRS (8)

(c) BREALTHEER
R-ZZEZTRF+-_A=1+—0H  AKHEH

(c) Balances with related parties

As at 31 December 2005, the Group had the following significant

balances with related parties: BREATHUTEREHS -
2005 2004
Note Us$’000 US$'000
HfaE FEx FEx
Current: BNER :
Trade receivable from related e B REEALE SRR
parties (note 11) (fF7E11)
— Shanghai Vedan Foods — B8RSR () 633 2171
— Taiwan Vedan — BERST 1,654 2,371
2,287 4,642
Due to related parties FER B REE A 308 ()
— Taiwan Vedan — B8RS 274 29
— Tung Hai — G - 164
274 193

Group and Company

REFERADH

Non-current: FEBNER :
Due to Taiwan Vedan and Tung Hai 75 RSS2 i Z e 5 & /&K 5

in connection with assignment NMERGFRIE

of trademarks (i 12,560 -
Note: M3 -
(i)  All these balances with related parties are unsecured, interest-free ) BEEBEBALNBEHREERR 28K

and have no fixed terms of repayment. E[E TE B KA o

(i)~ The amount represents the fair value of payable to Taiwan Vedan and (i) ARIEREZE R FIEE33@) ) %A

Tung Hai for assignment of certain trademarks under the Trademark
Assignment Agreement (note 33(a)(iv)). It is payable by seven equal
annual instalment commencing on 1 January 2007. The face amount
is US$15,014,000 and is discounted to fair value using a rate based 15,014,000 7T @ WiLiREEErGIZ s
on the borrowings rate of 4.7% at the date of assignment of the ZEERNRLTEAE 2N ERIFEENFE
trademarks. =

HERFLERES TERMEN & EKS &
REZRVE - HZER—FTLF—A—
B D EHEFHERRE - HER
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As at 31 December, 2005 EERFEF=—HA=1—H

34. BANKING FACILITIES

The Group’s bank borrowings of US$79,653,000 as at 31 December
2005 were secured by:

(i) legal charges over certain of the Group’s property, plant and
equipments and land use rights with the net book value of
approximately US$50,341,000; and

(i) corporate guarantees provided by the Company.

35. APPROVAL OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The consolidated financial statements were approved by the board of
directors on 22 March 2006.

120

34. RITEE

35.

AEFER -EZHFE+ - A=+—HWNHETE

B79,653,0005 7T MA NI B IE1E AR IR

() AEBEIREFELI50,341,000FTHET
WIZE -~ RE KRR AN L Hb 5 AR AR TR IR
R

(i) AQERMEHATELR o
EGEMBHRRER

FEMBRREN_ZTANF=-A_+_PE
EFeHE-



